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Who We Are...

Introducing ourselves-HUM Network Limited, the numero uno
entertainment network viewed round the globe.

Ten years ago, when HUM Network Ltd decided to launch its flagship channel HUM, Pakistani television audiences were glued
to watching indian TV soaps, and the erstwhile glorious dramas of PTV days, had died a natural death. HUM entered the fold
of existing channels with a mission to bring back audiences to Pakistani plays, and to once again give quality dramas to
viewers. Beginning with star-studded riveting plays like “Meray Paas Paas’, ‘Teray Janey Ke Baad’ and ‘Woh Ishq Jo Hum Say
Rooth Gya’, HUM quickly made a name for itself and within no time, people started turning away from Indian soaps, and
watching HUM plays. So great was their pull, that other local television channels who had previously felt it was unfeasible to
invest in high-quality plays, and had been telecasting look-alikes of Indian soaps, also started to also invest in plays depicting
Pakistani culture.

Within no time, HUM became a name to reckon with and from the very next year of its inception began to bag the maximum
number of LUX Style Awards, not to mention other media awards in the category of Satellite Television Plays. What’s more
with the passage of time and HUM's penetration overseas, our plays are being religiously followed round the globe, and a
special Indian channel dedicated to Pakistani plays, Zee Zindagi, is televising HUM plays as a major part of its content. The
result has been that we have been receiving rave reviews from reputed newspapers and magazines round the globe, including
Guardian, Gulf News, Toronto Sun and Times of India.

0n the heels of this highly successful venture we subsequently launched MASALA channel - Asia’s first 24-hour live cooking
channel. So successful did it become that other networks followed suit with their own cooking channels, but none managed
to sustain them. Our cooking experts, on the other hand, have gained so much popularity that they have become celebrities
in their own right with tremendous fan-following and have also conducted live-cooking shows in hotels both locally as well as
in Dubai.

The next channel to be launched recently by our Network is HUM SITARAY - Pakistan’s only fashion, lifestyle and entertainment
channel. Associated with it are all fashion events that take place in the country which vie for screen space on it. So established
has the channel become in a short span of time that one of the top designers of the country - HSY - is hosting a shown on it.
Hence, through consistent high-quality programming that targets the entire family with its wide spectrum of genres, in these
ten years we have built a loyal and varied fan base, as our content caters to all strata of television audiences.

We also take immense pride in the fact that we are the only public-listed broadcast media house in Pakistan bearing testimony
to the transparency of our operations. Not only that, but within a short span of four years we were ranked among the top 25
public-listed companies by Karachi Stock Exchange. Further during the period the Network was also awarded credit rating of
A+ and A1 in long term and short term respectively. The CEO has been awarded by various organizations in recognition of his
efforts for the achievements of the Company.

We are also registered with Pakistan Electronic Media Regulatory Authority (PEMRA) and our President Ms Sultana Siddiqui is
the Vice Chairman of Pakistan Broadcasting Association (PBA). What's more, Moneeza Hashmi, General Manager International
Relations, HUM Network Ltd has been unanimously re-elected president of the Commonwealth Broadcasters Association (CBA)
for an unprecedented third term this year.

The Network has also incorporated a strong publications wing in its folds which includes two monthly magazines - MASALA TV
Food Mag, a bi-lingual recipe-based magazine with the highest circulation in the country --, G.L.A.M - a highly sought-after
glamour, lifestyle, arts and media-based glossy magazine, Bridal Couture Week catalogues that are popular not just in Pakistan
but in India as well, and Masala cookbooks featuring recipes in English and Urdu by our cooking experts. The latest in this
series, Manpasand Masala Mornings with Shireen Anwar has broken all sales records by becoming Pakistan’s largest selling
book in the shortest span of time.
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Writer: Farhat Ishtiaq, Director: Sarmad Sultan Khoosat, Producer: Momina Duraid
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Global Reach and Developments

The Brand HUM was initially launched with a vision to be an internationally famed channel starting from the door step of our
very own country Pakistan. The whole team of Network is glued with the Idea to become the best ever entertainment Brand.
With the progress of time we not only improved ourselves in our region but also increased our reach globally. The Brand loyalty
is now being owned by large number of viewers across the globe. To increase its reach the Company has setup its subsidiaries
in United States of America as well as in United Kingdom. The entertainment needs of the viewers across the boundaries are
taken care by different content beams catering to HUM Europe, HUM MEENA and HUM USA.

HUM Brand has also excelled in the field of technological advancement by launching its channel via MPEG4 and is also watched
widely on internet as well. The interactive business stream of the Brand has been established and is performing quite well.

Major Trend-setting On-Ground Events

Among all broadcast channels, we take pride’in being pioneers of organizing -- with the help of our own in-house teams live
on-ground events such as Bridal Couture Week, MASALA Family Festival and HUM Awards - all recognized as exemplary events
in their respective genres.

BCW & Other Fashion Events

Under the banner of one of our brands, STYLE360, we stage Pakistan’s Bridal Couture Weeks (PBCW), the most prestigious
bridal event in the country with a strong following both locally and internationally, twice a year, once in Karachi and once in
Lahore. The objective behind initiating this event was to provide a platform to bridal designers, who in spite of being an
integral part of the wedding industry did not have a formal forum from which to display their wares to potential buyers. The
event is strategically placed around the wedding season and provides one of the most glamorous platforms in Pakistan to
showcase latest bridal collections.

Similarly, other fashion events under the banner of various fashion councils or other platforms are also all associated with the
Network and are aired on our channels round the globe so as to project a soft image of Pakistan abroad. Hence, by virtue of
exclusive contracts with fashion fraternities in Pakistan all major fashion events in the country are now held through the HNL
platform.

HUM Awards

Recognising the need to reward and honour people associated with HUM since its inception in the fields of drama, music and
fashion, HNL introduced HUM Awards, a star-studded phenomena. The 1 st HUM Awards took place in 2013 followed by 2nd
HUM Awards in 2014 that took the event to greater heights. HNL set a benchmark within the industry by creating an event
that was at par with International award ceremonies in terms of performances, celebrity presence, opulent set design and
production quality.

MASALA Family Festival

We organize one of the largest family events in Pakistan through the platform of MASALA channel. MASALA Family Festival
provides an opportunity for families to come together and spend a fun-filled weekend. It features different Pakistani and
international cuisines, various SMCG stalls and live cooking demonstrations by Masala cooking experts, attracting mammoth
visitors belonging to different SECs. Previously recorded footfall has been more than 300,000 people attending the festival
which is a record breaking figure. The festival is conducted twice a year in Karachi and Lahore and is attended by visitors from
not only these cities but also from surrounding areas as well.

concerts

In order to keep the music industry alive and to ignite the dying spark of music in Pakistan, we initiated the practice of
celebrating music through various events. With time this practice transformed into massive local and international concerts
featuring leading Pakistani artistes as well as some of the biggest names in the sub-continent from across the border. We
believe in versatility as evident from the diversity in the genres of music ranging from Sufi, rock and pop to gawwali and
classic that is featured in these concerts.

Thus in this short span of time of a decade, while we have already achieved so much, we have our eyes set on rising even
higher and spreading our wings further. We are committed to becoming the leading media conglomerate in the country which
will also have its interests in many other domains as well. With your blessings, we are sure we will achieve our goals.

07 Annual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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A SUPER HIT PAKISTANI DRAMA SERIAL THAT
BECAME A SENSATION ALL ACROSS THE GLOBE.
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Mazhar -ul- Hag Slddlqm

CHAIRMAN HUM NETWORK LTD

MESSAGE

| am pleased to report that the operational and financial performance of the Company has shown very encouraging
improvement over the last year. Advance planning, strategic operational improvements and well thought market strategy has
led to the many fold improvement of bottom lines as compared to last year.

Your Board has also taken some very strategic decisions during the last year that added value to our stakeholders. | firmly
believe we will be a key driver in enhancing the Pakistan media and entertainment industry. Our objective is not just to
entertain our viewers with innovative and engaging content, but to enrich lives and strengthen bonds that unite cultures and
traditions, despite obvious differences.

Today, we touch over millions of viewers, who embrace our brand affectionately. This viewing group belongs to one family,
the HUM family. We want to extend our entertainment universe further; and we know for sure that despite challenges it will
be an immensely fulfilling journey to take.

I am confident that HUM has miles to go, thanks to our vision of creating a global family of viewing fraternity; a family which
is widening every single day. Our team has the commitment and the caliber to compete with the best in the global
entertainment, and together we will take brand HUM to new height of excellence.

I thank all our stakeholders, whose unstinted support and guidance has contributed to our stellar performance in FY
2014. We will continue to live our values and turn opportunities into business achievements in the year to come.

09 Annual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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PRESIDENT HUM NETWORK LTD

MESSAGE

By the Grace of God all the branches of our Network are flourishing superbly. Our HUM TV plays are receiving phenomenal
reviews worldwide, and especially so in India, where first our fashion took them by storm, and now our television plays, of
which they cannot seem to get enough. Just as our actors have always been keen to act in Bollywood films, today, thanks to
the popularity of our plays top Indian actors like Shabana Azmi have expressed interest in acting in our plays. Inshallah, by the
end of this year you may see some development in this regard. Masala and HUM Sitaray too, both have their die-hard niche
audiences.

Our print side is doing equally well, and not only is our PBCW catalogues in great demand across the border as well, but our
Masala TV Food Mag, and Masala cookbooks with recipes in both English and Urdu, and GLAM, our glossy full of our glitterati
is being consciously sought worldwide. In fact, our latest cookbook, Manpasand Masala Mornings with Shireen Anwar has
made history by becoming the largest selling book in the shortest span of time.

Our events continue to be among the most sought-after happenings, be they PBCW, Masala Family Festival, HUM Awards, or
just launches of our plays and have garnered the reputation of adhering to international standards. | am very proud of my
team that works dedicatedly to make all this possible in fraction of the budget available to organizers internationally. A case
in point is our PBCW shows that take place twice a year. Thanks to our credibility, not only are designers keen to work with us
but so are all fashion platforms with the result that all the main fashion councils including PFDC and FPW, as well as TDAP are
now associated with us.

What’s more, we have broadened our scope even further and now have HUM Films in our folds. While we have been Media
Partners in many Indian movies locally screened we have now taken up distribution as well, and are confident that in no time
this too will become a very strong arm of our Network. It is not surprising then that the value of our shares has soared
manifold.

May God continue to shower his blessings on us and we grow in leaps and bounds so that we can share our successes
with all those connected with us.

Annual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED 10
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Duraid Qureshi

CEO HUM NETWORK LTD

MESSAGE

2014 was a landmark year for HUM Network; in fact, it was the best in our 10 years history. We delivered record
results, expanded our footprint, launched innovative new products and services, and positioned ourselves for future
growth.

The FY2014 has given the business a new hope as what we started ten years back is now a market leader. Now we are back
again with new strategies and vision for the next decade. We are making lots of investment in the new and improved
technologies to enhance our reach via most modern means of interaction. Now the most viewed content of the brand is
available on web TV and the step is well praised on all social media websites.

A publication is another area which we are focusing and tend to improve it in the upcoming years. Being diversified even in
publication business the brand holds a repute of big famous among reader of all genres. To strem];then our position in domestic
markets, Company has started distribution of various international films to step in itself in the film world with an objective to
launch HUM Films to seize advantage as a first mover in developing this sector and continue to raise bar in terms of content
innovation to sustain our industry leadership.

We also successfully executed several operating initiatives that were designed to enhance our market leadership and build
upon the strong relationships we have with viewers and advertisers. The investments we made, and continue to make, in our
people, facilities, processes and systems are among the most important elements in building royalty amongst viewers and
attracting local advertising revenue.

It was great to see investors recognize our performance, as HUM Network’s equity appreciated almost 3 times during FY2014
and our stock was regarded as one of the media industry’s top performers. FY2014 was an outstanding year and | am excited
about FY2015. We have real momentum in our International business as we continue to rapidly grow and invest in this space.
Additionally, our recent station acquisitions are great properties and our local teams have been working diligently to integrate
and execute HUM Network's strategy. Our goal is to have all our stations providing consumers with the best and most relevant
content on multiple screens and advertisers with the most effective platform to reach their target audiences.

There is no doubt that our recent and future success is a result of, and dependent upon, our people. We provide the tools,
resources and overall plan; they execute it every day. Embracing change and learning new ways is never easy. | believe our
team is the most motivated, hard working and forward thinking in the business and | am proud of our accomplishments. Our
intention to sustain high growth not just in the products and sectors we are in but also in new areas. We wish that we will
continue to grow with the same pace in the next 10 years as we have in our past.

1 Annual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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Notice of the 10" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 10" Annual General Meeting of Hum Network Limited will be held on Monday, October 27, 2014
at 07:00 pm at Al-Manzar Hall, First Floor, Arts Council of Pakistan, Karachi to transact the following businesses: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1-  To confirm the minutes of the 6th Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on August 22, 2014.

2- To receive, consider and adopt Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company together with the Directors’ and
Auditors’ reports thereon for the year ended June 30, 2014 together with the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of the Company and the Auditors’ Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2014.

3- To consider, declare and approve final cash dividend of Rs. 1.5/- (Rupees one and fifty paisa) per share i.e. 15%, of shares
held by the existing shareholders, as recommended by the Board of Directors for the financial year ended June 30, 2014.
This is in addition to interim cash dividend of 45% (Rs.4.50 per ordinary share of Rs. 10/- each) and 35% Bonus Shares
(2.45 ordinary shares for every 7 shares held) already paid and issued to the shareholders during the year.

4-  To appoint Auditors’ of the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2015 and to fix their remuneration. The Board
of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee of the Company, has proposed the name of retiring auditors M/s
Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder, Chartered Accountants, for their appointment as external auditors for the year
ending June 30, 2015.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5- To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following as Special Resolution for subdivision
of share capital of the Company.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and Article 46 of the Articles of Association of
the Company, subject to requlatory approvals, if any, the existing capital of company, including authorized, issued and paid up
capital, is hereby altered in the manner that each ordinary share of the Company having face value of Rs. 10/- be and is hereby
subdivided into 10 ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each, with no change in rights and privileges of shares.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorized Capital of the Company be and is hereby subdivided from 150,000,000 Ordinary Shares
of Rs.10/- each to 1,500,000,000 Ordinary Share of Re.1/- each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 94,500,000 ordinary shares issued and paid for Rs.10/- each, are hereby subdivided into 945,000,000
ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the 94,500,000 ordinary shares issued and paid for Rs.10/- each, shall stand cancelled and
945,000,000 ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each shall be issued / credited to the shareholders, as per their entitlement, on the
effective date.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chief Executive and / or Company Secretary be and are hereby authorized to complete any or all
necessary corporate and legal compliances and formalities to give effect to the above, including announcement of closure of
Members’ Registers, determination of effective date, issue/credit of new shares into the Central Depositor System (CDS) of
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) and all other requlatory requirements.”

13 Annual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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6- To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following as a Special Resolution for the
alteration in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

“RESOLVED THAT to give effect to the resolution set out under paragraph 5 above, subject to its approval by the shareholders,
the existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the company be and is hereby amended and substituted with the
clause as follows;

“The share capital of the company is Rs. 1,500,000,000 (Rupees One Billion Five Hundred Million Only) divided into
1,500,000,000 (One Billion Five Hundred Million) Ordinary Shares of Re.1/- each, with the rights, privileges, and conditions
attaching thereto as are provided by the regulations of the Company for the time being in the capital for the time being into
ordinary shares and to attach thereto such rights, privileges or conditions as to profits votes and other benefits proportionate
to the paid up value of shares as may be determined by the Company in accordance with the regulations of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the prevailing Article 4 in the Articles of Association of the company be and is hereby amended and
substituted to be read as follows;

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 1,500,000,000/- (Rupees One Billion Five Hundred Million Only) divided
into 1,500,000,000 (One Billion Five Hundred Million) ordinary shares of Re.1/- each.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chief Executive and / or Company Secretary be and are hereby authorized to complete any or all
necessary required corporate and legal formalities in respect of the above.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the resolution shall stand nullified in case, for any reason, the Company is not able to bring into effect
the resolution passed for sub-division of shares.”

7- Any other business with the permission of the chair.

Statements under Section 160 (1) (b) of the Companies Ordinance 1984 in respect of the special business of the Agenda at
item numbers 5 and 6 to be considered at the meeting is being sent to the Members alongwith a copy of this notice.

Date: October 03, 2014 By Order of the Board
Place: Karachi sd/-
Mohsin Naeem
Company Secretary

Annual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED 14
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Note:-

Book Closure:

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2014 to October 27, 2014 (both days
inclusive). Transfer received in order by our Share Registrar, CDC Pakistan Limited, CDC House, 99 -B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S.,
Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi -74400 at the close of business on October 20, 2014 will be considered in time for any
entitlement, as recommended by the Board of Directors and attending the meeting.

Appointment of Proxies and Attending AGM:
i) A member eligible to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint another member as his/her proxy to attend, and
vote instead of him/her.

ii) A blank instrument of proxy applicable for the meeting is being provided with the notice sent to members. Further
copies of the instrument of proxy may be obtained from the registered office of the Company during normal office
hours.

iii) A duly completed instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any), under which it is signed
or a notarized certified copy of such power or authority must, to be valid, be deposited at the registered office not less
than 48 hours before the time of the meeting. Attested copies of valid CNIC or the passport of the member and the
Proxy shall be furnished with the Proxy Form.

iv) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ Resolution / Power of Attorney with specimen signature shall be
submitted with proxy form.

v) The owners of the physical shares and the shares registered in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Ltd. (CDC) and / or their proxies are required to produce their original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or
Passport (in case of foreign nationals) for identification purpose at the time of attending the meeting.

Change in Members Addresses:
Members are requested to notify any changes in their addresses immediately to the Share Registrar M/s Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Limited.

Submission of Copies of Valid CNICs:

SECP vide SRO No. 831(1)/2012 dated July 05, 2012 directed the companies to issue dividend warrant crossed as “A/c
Payee only” which should also bear the Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) of the registered member. The time for
obtaining relaxation in respect of shareholders whose CNIC numbers are not available with the Company has been
extended till December 31, 2014.

Members, who have not yet submitted attested photocopy of their valid CNIC along with folio number are requested to
send the same, at the earliest, directly to the Company’s Share Registrar. In case of non-availability of valid copy of CNIC
of any member, in the Company’s records, the Company may withhold the Dividend Payment, which will be released only
upon providing the copy.

Dividend Mandate Option / E-Dividend Facility

Dividend Mandate Forms are available at the Registered Office of the Company. Members are encouraged to provide, duly
filled in dividend mandate form, to receive the cash dividend declared by the Company, if any, directly into their bank
account through e-Dividend payment mechanism, as advised by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide
its communication reference No. 8(4)SM/(DC2008 dated April 05, 2013. The members who wish to avail e-Dividend
payment facility shall not receive the dividend warrant. Members not providing dividend mandate shall continue to be paid
through the dividend warrants.

15
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6. Deduction of Income Tax under Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001

a) Pursuant to the Finance Act, 2014, effective July 01, 2014, the rate of deduction of income tax under Section 150 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, from payment of dividend to a NON-FILER of income tax return is prescribed as 15% and for
FILER of Tax Returns as 10%. List of Filers is available at Federal Board of Revenue’s (FBR) website:
http://www.fbr.gov.pk.

b) All the members of the Company are therefore advised to update their tax status as below, duly signed, so as to reach
latest by October 20, 2014 to the Company’s Shares Registrar, M/s. Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, (DC
House, 99 -B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S., Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi -74400.

Folio/CDC Name National CNIC Number for Income tax return for
A/c No. Tax Number individuals the tax year 2013 has been filed
(Yes/No)

¢) The information received within the above specified time would enable the Company to deduct income tax at the
applicable rates from the payment of dividend if announced by the Company on October 27, 2014.

d) Members seeking exemption from deduction of income tax or deduction at a reduced rate under the relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, are requested to submit a valid tax certificate or necessary documentary evidence,
as the case may be, latest by October 20, 2014.

7. Availability of Financial Statements and Reports on the Website:
The Annual Report of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2014 has been placed on the Company’s website at the
below link:
http://www.humnetwork.tv/Annual_Financial_Reports.html

8. Electronic Transmission of Financial Statements and Notice of Meeting
Members who desire to receive annual financial statements and notice of meeting for the financial year ending June 30,
2015 or onward through e-mail, instead of registered post/courier, are requested to submit their consent on the FORM
available for the purpose on Company’s website.
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Statement of Material Facts U/s 160(1)(B) of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984
Agenda Item 5:

The subscribed and paid up capital of Hum Network Limited consist of 94,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each. To increase
market liquidity of the Company’s scrip and broaden the shareholders base, the Board of Directors proposed subdivision of
company’s capital by decreasing the face value of shares from Rs.10/- to Re.1/-. The shareholders will get 10 shares of face
value Re.1/- each against each Rupee 10 share held in their names as on the effective date to be announced later.

The new shares proposed to be created as result of subdivision shall rank pari passu with no change in the rights and privileges
attached to the shares as compared to the existing shares. The existing issued shares having face value of Rs.10/- shall be
cancelled and new shares with reduced face value i.e. Re.1/- will be issued or credited to the shareholders’ investor accounts
maintained with Central Depository Company Limited (CDC), as per the entitlement of respective shareholders on the effective
date.

The Board of Directors approved and recommended the proposed resolution to be passed as a special resolution under Section
92(1) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and Article 46 of the Articles of Association.

The directors of the Company have no personal interest in this matter except to the extent of their shareholding.

Agenda Item 6:

The proposed subdivision of shares capital of the Company and resultant increase in the number of shares, need amendment in
the existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association and Clause 4 of the Articles of Association. The Board of Directors has
recommended the proposed special resolution to the shareholders for their consideration and approval, with or without
modification, in terms of Section 92(1) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and Article 46 of the Company’s Articles.

Comparison of existing and proposed alteration in the respective capital clauses of Memorandum and Articles of
Association, is provided below:

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

Existing Clause V Proposed Clause V

“The share capital of the company is Rs. 1,500,000,000 (Rupees One
Billion Five Hundred Million Only) divided into 150,000,000 (One
Hundred Fifty Million) Ordinary Shares of Rs.10/- each, with the rights,
privileges, and conditions attaching thereto as are provided by the
regulations of the Company for the time being in the capital for the time
being into ordinary shares and to attach thereto such rights, privileges
or conditions as to profits votes and other benefits proportionate to the
paid up value of shares as may be determined by the Company in
accordance with the regulations of the Company.

“The share capital of the company is Rs. 1,500,000,000 (Rupees One
Billion Five Hundred Million Only) divided into 1,500,000,000 (One
Billion Five Hundred Million) Ordinary Shares of Re.1/- each, with the
rights, privileges, and conditions attaching thereto as are provided by
the regulations of the Company for the time being in the capital for the
time being into ordinary shares and to attach thereto such rights,
privileges or conditions as to profits votes and other benefits
proportionate to the paid up value of shares as may be determined by
the Company in accordance with the regulations of the Company.

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

Existing Clause 4

Proposed Clause 4

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 1,500,000,000/-
(One Billion Five Hundred Million Only) divided into 150,000,000 (One
Hundred Fifty Million) ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each.”

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 1,500,000,000/-
(One Billion Five Hundred Million Only) divided into 1,500,000,000 (One
Billion Five Hundred Million) ordinary shares of Re.1/- each.”

The directors of the Company have no personal interest in this matter except to the extent of their shareholding.

Date: October 03, 2014
Place: Karachi
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Corporate Calendar

MEETINGS DATE

Board of Directors Meeting to nominate Directors of Companies U.K Subsidiary August 07, 2014
Audit Committee meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the year ended

June 30, 2013 September 26, 2013
Board of Directors meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the year ended

June 30, 2013 September 26, 2013
9th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders to approve accounts and entitlements October 22, 2014

Audit Committee meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter ended

September 31, 2013 October 23, 2014
Board of Directors meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter ended

September 31, 2013 October 23, 2013
Dispatch of final dividend warrants @ 60% November 04, 2013
Allotment of 40% bonus shares to the Ordinary Shareholders November 15, 2013
Dispatch of interim dividend warrants @ 15% November 20, 2013

HR & R Committee meeting to consider the revision in remuneration packages of CFO,
HIA and key management positions December 30, 2013

Board of Directors meeting to consider the change in object and other clauses of Memorandum

and Articles of Association of the Company January 02, 2014
Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders to consider the change in object and other

clauses of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company January 25,2014
Audit Committee meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the half year ended

December 31, 2013 February 14, 2014
Board of Directors meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the half year ended

December 31, 2013 February 25, 2014
Dispatch of interim dividend warrants @ 15% March 24, 2014
Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders to consider the issuance of 35% bonus share

to the ordinary shareholders April 09, 2014
Allotment of 35% bonus shares to the Ordinary Shareholders April 21, 2014

HR & R Committee meeting to approve revision in HR Manual of the Company April 28, 2013
Audit Committee meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter ended

March 31, 2014 April 28, 2014
Board of Directors meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the quarter ended

March 31, 2014 April 29, 2014
Dispatch of interim dividend warrants @ 15% May 29, 2014
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Hum Network Limited (HNL) is @ market leader in electronic media, competing in a variety of genres. HNL's broad casting
portfolio consists of satellite channels namely HUM, HUM Sitray and HUM Masala. Apart from these satellite channels HNL has
growing separate Business Units in Digital Media as well as Print Media.

19 Annual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED



th
HUM Networq O Anniversary

“:;-;ﬂ___"‘-‘!-h
% Sy
a5

e

s, g, RS

i
S s o,

i
S

This year the network faced competition not only from the entertainment genre but also from the news genre owing to the
significant political instability following General Elections in May 2013. Also sports events including 720 world Cup and FIFA
World cup 2014 also ramped up the competitive environment. Despite the stiff competition the company was able to achieve
remarkable growth in its revenues and earnings.

With reference to digital media a major technological development which happened last year was the introduction of 3G and
4G cellular networks. HNL is fully geared up to take advantage of this technological development. We are confident that this
product category will grow in the next two to three years and will contribute significantly towards the overall digital media
revenues.
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Launch of HUM Sitaray

Based on market research & analysis a potential in the entertainment genre for an entertainment channel focusing more on
format shows and glamour was determined. Therefore HUM 2 was rebranded and re-launched as Hum Sitaray. This channel
includes a variety of top quality local as well as international content. We are confident that Hum Sitaray should take its rightful
position amongst the top entertainment channels in the country in the near future.
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Living up to its reputation as a pioneer within the entertainment genre, HNL created a new event i.e. HUM AWARDS last year.
Owing to the overwhelming response from all stake holders including the artist community, media houses, production houses
as well as sponsors and viewers.
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Masala Family Festival has over the years served as a great instrument to not only promote MASALA brand but also create that
special connection with our target audience in the Food Genre. This year besides Karachi, the Festival was taken to Lahore as
well and the response from fans was unprecedented.
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The BCW duo was much-admired, as always, being the country’s avant-garde Bridal Couture event. This year’s was a star

studded event
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As always this year too, HNL outshone its competitors by sweeping the LUX Style Awards nominations in all the major
categories. Final announcement regarding award recipients are yet to be made by the Jury.
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The Network was also awarded FPCCI Achievement award for the year 2013 by the Federation of Pakistan Chambers Of
Commerce and Industry in recognition of services towards promotion of media in the country.
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Other Corporate Initiatives

Core Values

Core values are what support the vision, shape the culture and reflect what the company values. They are the essence of the
company’s identity - the principles, beliefs or philosophy of values. Establishing strong core values provides both internal and
external advantages to the company.

The Network developed the following core values within the organization.
Integrity & Honesty

Respect for All

Commitment/Dedication/ Ownership

Accountability & Objectivity

Team Work

Discipline

Safety/Health & Hygiene

Nk whN=

Deployment plan for the aforementioned core values has already been put into motion and we believe this will help in
motivating and aligning the employees towards our corporate objects.

Human Resource Management

Human Resource function aims to enhance the organizational capability of the Network. In connection with the same on the
one hand human resource function launched a number of initiatives to improve the capabilities of the networks human resource
and on the other hand developed and deployed SOPs to ensure alignment of various functions within the organization. The
objective of this initiative is to improve the efficiency of the organization which will lead to improved corporate performance.

Advertisement Sales

The advertising sales revenue in Pakistan media industry is growing consistently. However different factors affect the market
share of individual channel / genre depending on the nature of the event. The Network managed to direct its efforts towards
in the right direction at the right time by keeping its focus towards focusing on program quality and needs of the customers as
well as viewers.

Production

Against the backdrop of stiff competition and new entrants in the market, the Company managed to maintain its GRPs (Gross
Rating Points) within the top tier networks in the entertainment genre. Although the cost of production has elevated the
company managed to keep the cost within predefined budgets and delivered quality content which was appreciated not only
by the masses but also by the industry as a whole.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Hum Network Limited values the environment that it operates in and is conscious of the significant role it can play in overall
improvement of the society. HNL has in this year made free airtime available to SIUT, LRBT and other charitable institutions to
help promote their cause and help them generate revenues through their appeal for funds. A documentary based on a true story
was also produce and aired by HNL which was very well received.

Pakistan Medical Association annual Marathon walk organized in Karachi was another project HNL partnered to promote.
HNL will continue its efforts by linking with various NGOs and organizations in supporting their cause to raise funds and
awareness for them in future years to come

Employee Welfare
The Network believes in the training and development of the employees and also grants international scholarships to its
employees from time to time that are funded by international organizations.

31 Annual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED



th
HUM NetworqO Anniversary
Global Reach

Hum channel was recently launched in Middle East and North Africa (MENA) region and within very short time it has
established as a leading Pakistani / South Asian entertainment channel in the region. Some of HUM channel’s content has
been dubbed in Arabic and is being broadcasted by Middle East Broadcasting Center (MBC).

At present HUM is being viewed all over the world through various platforms. Plans are underway to expand Masala tv global
reach. We are confident that our global network will continue to grow and attract more viewership in the years to come.

Overseas Subsidiaries

During the year the network established a subsidiary in the UK by the name of HUM Network UK Limited. Within a very short
span of time HUM UK's Satellite Channel has outcompeted established South Asian satellite channels and all Pakistani channels
in terms of BARB ratings (Broadcasters' Audience Research Board, the only authentic rating system in UK for satellite channels)
HNL’s North American subsidiary HUM TV Inc. continued to perform and meet its budgeted targets.

Digital Media Division

Digital Media division the youngest of the SBUs in the network’s portfolio exhibited excellent potential in terms of revenue and
market share growth. We are confident that product categories including VOD (video on demand) and direct sales will prove
to be stars of this SBU in the near future.

Magazines And Publications

Earlier this year the network acquired “NEWSLINE” magazine Inc. which is among top socio political magazine in Pakistan and
is very well respected and received in the academic, intellectual and educated community within the country, over the years
“NEWSLINE” has become a very strong brand in socio political journalism.

The Network currently has three other regular publications; namely GLAM, Masala Magazine and the BCW. Additionally, a
number of cook books were launched which exceeded market expectations. The initial copies were all sold out and more
copies were printed owing to the overwhelming demand. Considering the popularity of the channel and keeping in view the
positive response to the cook book, efforts are being made to introduce cook books of other renowned chefs associated with
the channel.

Future Prospects & Challenges
Keeping in mind its track record, Hum Network is confident of exceeding the expectations of its stake holders in the coming
year. The network remains committed to growth, to increase its viewership, brand loyalty and returns for its shareholders.

Credit Rating

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) maintained the long-term and short-term entity ratings of Hum Network
Limited at "A+" and "A1", respectively. These ratings denote a low expectation of credit risk and the network’s established
market position.

DISCLOSURE TO MEMBERS OF DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN VARIATION IN TERMS OF CONTRACT OF
RE-APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UNDER SECTION 218 OF
COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

The terms of contract of Mr. Duraid Qureshi (Chief Executive) and Ms. Sultana Siddiqui (Executive Director) were revised
subsequent to their re-appointment for three years term after the Election of Directors in August 2014. The revised Terms of
Reference (TOR) as approved by the Board of Directors for a term of three years are as under:

Mr. Duraid Qureshi (Chief Executive) and Ms. Sultana Siddiqui (Executive Director) shall be entitled to Gross Remuneration of
Rs. 3.5 million and Rs. 3 million per month respectively.

Mr. Duraid Qureshi (Chief Executive) and Ms. Sultana Siddiqui (Executive Director) shall be further entiltled to performance
bonus as follows:
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Return on Equity Achieved Bonus Entitlement
(Based on Profit After Tax)
15% to 24.99% 6%
25% 10 29.99% 8.75%
30% to 39.99% 10%
40% and above 12.50%

Mr. Duraid Qureshi and Ms. Sultana Siddiqui, the Chief Executive and Executive Director respectively, of the Company and being
shareholders, have interest to the extent of remuneration and available perquisites, benefits and allowances to which they are
entitled.

Meeting Of The Directors
During the year, six (6) Board of Directors, four (4) Audit Committee meetings and two (2) Human Resource & Remuneration
(HR & R) Committee meetings were held. Attendance by each Director was as follows:

Name of Director I)Bi?sg[jo(r): Audit Committee HR & R
Attendance Attendance Committee

Mr. Mazhar -ul-Haq Siddiqui 6 2

Ms. Sultana Siddiqui 6 3

Mr. Munawar Alam Siddiqui 5

Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi 6

Mr. Shunaid Qureshi 6 4 2

Mr. Abdul Hamid Dagia 2

Mr. Muhammad Ayub Younus Adhi 5 4

Mr. Duraid Qureshi 6 2

Leave was granted to the members of the Board who were unable to attend the Board meetings.

Auditors
The present auditors M/s. Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder Chartered Accountants shall retire and may be considered for
re-appointment for the year 2014-15.

Corporate Governance And Financial Reporting Framework

- The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

- Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company.

- Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

- International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial
statements.

- The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

- There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

« There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the Listing
Regulations.

- There has been no material departure from the best practices of transfer pricing, as detailed in the Listing Regulations.

- Outstanding taxes and levies are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
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- Two (2) directors have already passed Corporate Governance Leadership Skills (CGLS) Program of Pakistan Institute of
Corporate Governance (PICG), and the rest of the Directors will be trained within the prescribed time period ending on
June 30, 2016. All the directors on the Board are fully conversant with their duties and responsibilities as directors of

- Statement of value of investments in respect of employees’ retirement plan is given in the Notes to the Financial

Statements.

- Pattern of Shareholding is included in the annexed shareholders” information.

- Trading of shares by the Chief Executive Officer, Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary, their spouse and

minor children:

Acquisition Transfer
CEO 2,047,619 -
Director 1,022,619 2,300,000
CFO & Company Secretary - -
Spouses & Minor Children 4,500

Dividend And Appropriations

Based on these results, the Board announced a final cash dividend of Rs. 1.5/- per share in addition to 45% Interim Cash
dividend already paid and 35% bonus Shares already issued.

Date: October 02, 2014
Place: Karachi

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Duraid Qureshi
Chief Executive Officer
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Previous Years at a Glance

KEY FINANCIAL DATA

2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014
OPERATING DATA
Revenue-Net 1,116,856,291 1,284,272,631 1,436,505,007 1,742,473,618 2,292,663,220 2,870,350,210
Cost of production (459,622,610)  (689,448,618)  (773,760,901)  (1,096,060,018) (1,295,622,120)  (1,488,594,616)
Gross profit 657,233,681 594,824,013 662,744,106 646,413,600 997,041,100 1,381,755,594
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION
Profit Before Taxation 363,545,408 313,819,416 297,727,777 262,339,103 565,238,231 806,823,677
Taxation (122,612,433)  (108,183,460)  (108,925,441) (66,463,317)  (177,441,038)  (215,088,701)
Profit After Taxation 240,932,975 205,635,956 188,802,336 195,875,786 387,797,193 591,734,976
Earnings per share Rs. (Re-stated) 2.55 2.18 2.00 2.07 4.10 6.26
Financial Ratios

2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014
Current Ratios 1.90 1.64 2.01 2.45 4.39 2.45
Quick ratio 1.30 1.10 1.28 1.67 3.30 1.88
Debt/ Equity Ratio (Re-stated)* 0.06 0.03 0.01 0.002 0.002 0.003
Cash flow per share- Rs. (Re-stated)” 0.68 1.45 0.48 1.44 1.65 1.13
Return on equity - % (Re-stated)® 20.58 16.08 12.86 12.53 20.40 42.38
Share Price per share - Rs. 29.4 23.22 15.06 21.00 38.00 106.81
Break-up value per share - Rs. (Re-stated)” 7.68 8.82 10.82 11.84 15.41 14.78
Gross Profit to Sales - % 58.85 46.32 46.14 37.10 43.49 48.14
Net Profit to Sales - % 21.57 16.01 13.14 11.24 16.91 20.62
Interest Cover - number of times 10.82 12.35 8.73 9.29 80.80 109.89
Debtors Turnover (number of days) 121 119 114 99 92 93
Administrative Expenses to Sales - % 13.46 12.12 13.20 10.98 10.48 10.49
Cost of Production To Sales- % 34.20 41.16 46.28 56.56 52.59 48.13
Price earning ratio (Re-stated)® 11.53 10.67 7.54 10.13 9.26 17.06
Turn Over to Total Asset Ratio 0.94 0.87 0.91 1.07 1.31 1.47
Net Revenues 1,116,856,291 1,284,272,631 1,436,505,007 1,742,473,618 2,292,663,220 2,870,350,210
Profit after taxation 240,932,975 205,635,956 188,802,336 195,875,786 387,797,193 591,734,976
Earnings per share Rs. (Re-stated)® 2.55 2.18 2.00 2.07 4.10 6.26

“Calculated using 94,500,000 ordinary shares
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Graphical Presentation
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Operating Profit
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Pattern of Shareholding

As on June 30, 2014

# of Shareholders Shareholdings'slab Total Shares Held
332 1 to 100 3,879
111 101 to 500 37,362
147 501 to 1000 132,181
105 1001 to 5000 246,229
41 5001 to 10000 304,482

6 10001 to 15000 81,015
17 15001 to 20000 307,040
6 20001 to 25000 130,800
5 25001 to 30000 143,550
4 30001 to 35000 132,150
2 35001 to 40000 71,350
2 40001 to 45000 83,500
1 45001 to 50000 46,100
1 50001 to 55000 54,000
1 55001 to 60000 60,000
2 60001 to 65000 128,115
4 65001 to 70000 268,863
2 75001 to 80000 157,490
3 80001 to 85000 243,270
1 100001 to 105000 101,706
1 105001 to 110000 109,925
1 110001 to 115000 114,993
1 140001 to 145000 144,800
1 150001 to 155000 153,225
1 155001 to 160000 159,300
1 165001 to 170000 165,375
2 180001 to 185000 363,575
1 200001 to 205000 202,400
1 205001 to 210000 209,790
1 210001 to 215000 211,000
1 235001 to 240000 236,250
1 280001 to 285000 280,750
1 320001 to 325000 322,000
1 325001 to 330000 325,250
1 500001 to 505000 500,995
1 655001 to 660000 655,613
1 765001 to 770000 765,450
1 790001 to 795000 790,300
1 930001 to 935000 931,500
1 940001 to 945000 945,000
1 1290001 to 1295000 1,291,000
1 2815001 to 2820000 2,816,540
1 3110001 to 3115000 3,113,755
1 3635001 to 3640000 3,638,800
1 3955001 to 3960000 3,956,500
1 4430001 to 4435000 4,434,000
1 4595001 to 4600000 4,596,029
1 8720001 to 8725000 8,721,985
1 13225001 to 13230000 13,230,000
1 16020001 to 16025000 16,023,063
1 22355001 to 22360000 22,357,755
825 94,500,000
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Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children
DURAID QURESHI 2 16,023,064 16.96
SULTANA SIDDIQUE 2 8,721,986 9.23
MAZHAR UL HAQ SIDDIQUI 1 1 0.00
MUNAWAR ALAM SIDDIQUI 2 946 0.00
NADIA MUNAWAR 1 2,835 0.00
MEHTAB AKBAR RASHDI 1 1 0.00
MOHAMMAD AYUB YOUNUS 1 945,000 1.00
MUHAMMAD AYUB 1 1,291,000 1.37
ABDUL HAMID AHMED DAGIA 1 8,505 0.01
SHUNAID QURESHI 1 22,357,755 23.66
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties

| JAHANGIR SIDDIQUI & CO. LTD. 1 13,230,000 14.00
Executives
Public Sector Companies and Corporations
Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies,
insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds

| 3 2,859,240 3.03
Mutual Funds
GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCKS FUND LIMITED 1 211,000 0.22
CDC - TRUSTEE AKD INDEX TRACKER FUND 1 7,560 0.01
CDC - TRUSTEE AKD OPPORTUNITY FUND 1 80,000 0.08
General Public
a. Local 788 19,035,092 20.14
b. Foreign - - -
Foreign Companies 4 8,555,800 9.05
Others 13 1,170,215 1.24
Totals 825 94,500,000 100.00
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Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate
Governence

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) contained in Regulation No. 35 of
Chapter XI of Listing Regulations of Karachi Stock Exchange for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive Directors and Directors representing minority
interests on its Board of Directors (the Board). As at June 30, 2014, the Board comprised of the following:

Name Designation Category
Mr. Mazhar ul Haq Siddiqui Chairman Non-Executive
Ms. Sultana Siddiqui Director Executive
Mr. Duraid Qureshi CEO Executive
Mr. Shunaid Qureshi Director Non-Executive
Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi Director Non-Executive
Mr. Abdul Hamid Dagia Director Non-Executive
Mr. Munawar Alam Siddiqui Director Non-Executive
Mr. M. Ayub Younus Adhi Director Non-Executive

Subsequent to the year end, the elections of Board were held on August 22, 2014.At present, the Board comprises of the
following:

Name Designation Category
Mr. Mazhar ul Haq Siddiqui Chairman Non-Executive
Ms. Sultana Siddiqui Director Executive
Mr. Duraid Qureshi CEO Executive
Mr. Shunaid Qureshi Director Non-Executive
Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi Director Non-Executive
Mrs. Khush Bakht Shujaat Director Non-Executive
Mr. Munawar Alam Siddiqui Director Non-Executive
Mr. M. Ayub Younus Adhi Director Independent

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director on more than seven listed companies, including
this Company.

3. All the resident Directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any
loan to a Banking Company, a Development Financial Institution (DFI), Non-Banking Financial Institution (NBFI) or being

a member of Stock Exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that Stock Exchange.

4. No casual vacancy occurred in the Board during the period under review.
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The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate
it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or
amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and
determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other executive director and
non-executive Directors have been taken by the Board.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman. The Board met six (6) times during the year. Written
notices of the Board meetings, along with the agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven (7) days
before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

The Company arranges orientation course for its Directors as and when needed to apprise them of their duties and
responsibilities. Two (2) Directors have already passed Corporate Governance Leadership Skills (CGLS) Program of
Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance (PICG). In addition, three (3) of the Directors are exempted from the
requirement of Directors’ training program under clause (xi) of CCG and rest of the Directors to be trained within specified
time.

The Board has approved appointment of CFO and Company Secretary during the year including their remuneration and
terms and conditions of employment. No new appointment of Head of Internal Audit made during the year.

The details of all related party transactions have been placed before the Audit Committee of the Company and upon
recommendations of the Audit Committee the same have been placed before the Board for review and approval, and all
the transactions were made on the terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transaction. The Company
maintains a detail record of related party transactions along with all documents.

The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully describes
the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the Board.

The Directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that disclosed in the
pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. As at June 30, 2014 it comprised of three (3) members, of whom two (2)
were non-executive Directors including the Chairman. Further, following the elections of the Board as referred in point
1 above, the audit committee, at present, comprises of four (4) members, of whom three (3) are non-executive Directors
including the Chairman and the Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director.

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to the approval of the interim and final
results of the Company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the Committee have been formed and
advised to the Committee for compliance.

The Board has formed a Human Resource & Remuneration Committee. It comprises of four (4) members, of whom three
(3) are non-executive Directors including Chairman of the Committee.

The Board has outsourced the Internal Audit function to M/s. KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartered Accountants who are
considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of
the Company.
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20. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality
control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), that they or any of the partners of
the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are
in compliance with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on the Code of Ethics as adopted by the
ICAP.

21. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in
accordance with the Listing Requlations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard.

22. The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim / final results, and business decisions, which may materially
affect the market price of Company's securities, was determined and intimated to the Directors, employees and Stock
Exchange.

23.  Material / price sensitive information has been disseminated amongst all the market participants at once through the
Stock Exchange.

24.  We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with.

Date: October 02, 2014 For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Place: Karachi sd/-
Duraid Qureshi
Chief Executive Officer
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Review Report to the Members on Statement of
Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance (the Statement) with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors (the Board) of HUM Network Limited (the Company) for
the year ended 30 June 2014 to comply with the requirements of Listing Regulation No. 35 Chapter XI of Karachi Stock
Exchange Limited, where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of the Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the
extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the
Board’s statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,
place before the Board for its review and approval its related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried
out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm’s
length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have
ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party
transactions were undertaken at arm'’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement does not appropriately
reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as applicable to the
Company for the year ended 30 June 2014.

Date: October 02, 2014 sd/-
Place: Karachi Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Chartered Accountants
Audit Engagement Partner: Khurram Jameel
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Auditors' Report to the Members

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of HUM Network Limited (the Company) as at 30 June 2014 and the related profit
and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with
the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare and
present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by management, as well
as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

(a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984;
(b) in our opinion:

(iy  the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity
with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account and are further in
accordance with accounting policies consistently applied except for the changes as stated in note 2.1 to the
financial statements with which we concur;

(i)  the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and

(iii)  the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance with
the objects of the Company;

(c) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance sheet, profit
and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together
with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the
information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair
view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30 June 2014 and of the profit, its comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity for the year then ended; and

(d) in our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by
the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

Date: October 02, 2014 sd/-
Place: Karachi Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Chartered Accountants
Audit Engagement Partner: Khurram Jameel
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2014

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASBETS

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assels

Lorg term investments

Long term deposils

Television program cosis
Deferred taxation

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Current portion of lelevision program costs

Trade debts

Advances

Deposits and prepayments
Other receivables
Taxation — net

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authonsed capital

150,000,000 (2013: 70,000,000} Ordinary shares of

Rs.10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capitai

Unappropriated profit

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Liabilities against assels subject to finance lease

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up
Unclaimead dividend
Taxation — net

Currenl pertion of habilities against assets subject to

finance lease
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Mote

W00~ La

10
11
12
13

17

16

th
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2014 2013
e Rupees ---—--r----
212,673,251 203,126,691

13,315,502 9,923,463
97,597,764 18,725,353

20,732,956 25,408,181

248,419,271 Ta7 195,117

697,152 2,241,543
593,435,896 456,621,348
5,956,137 26,611,524
304,853,048 289,858,307
776,328,171 B82,276,865
145,433,634 52,171,218
10,422,534 6,655,633
11,883,781 32,344 438

- 50,711,832
106,516,721 155,726,559
1,361,504,026 1,206,356,476
1,954,838,922  1,752,977.824
1,500,000,000 700,000,000

945,000,000 500,000,000
451,315,585 056,330,609
1,396,315,585  1.456,330,609
2,734,293 1,571,449
545,007,065| | 291,718,456
942,584 :
4,250,835 1,518,113
4,065,180 :
1,624,380| 1,839,157
555,890,044 295,075,766

1.954,939,922

1,752,977,824

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/-

MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SI1DDIQUI

Chairman

S5d/-

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YAER ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Revenueg

Cost of production
Tranamission cost
Gross profit
Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Other income
Finance costs

Other operating expenses

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation

Earnings per share — basic and diluted

Note
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

2,870,350,210

2.292,663,220

(1,381,432,771) [ (1,205,632,497)]

(107,161,845)
(1,488,594,616)

" 1,381,755,594
(340,807,089)

(301,216,657)

(89.988,623)|
(1,285,622,120)

997,041,100
(237 671,437)

(240,323,037)

739,731,848
98,805,818
(7.952,008)

(23,761,981)

806,823,677

(215,088.701)

591,734,976

6.26

519,046,626
65,221,024
{7.493,945)

(11,535,474)

565,238,231
{177.441,038)
387,797,193

(Restated)
4.1 D_

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/-

MAZHAR-UL-HAGQ SIDDIQUI
Chairman

Sd/-

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YAER ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 2013
el 311 13- 1 R
Profit after taxation 591,734,976 387797143
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year 591,734,976  357.797.143

The annexed notes fraom 1 1o 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sdi- Sd/-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIGQUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YAER ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 2013
Note eeereeee— UPEES ~=—eeeen
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 28 924,605,590 460,364,775
Taxes paid (158,767,297) (125,374.181)
Finance costs paid (7.009,424) (13,865.310)
Profit received on deposit accounts 17,590,023 12,774,085
Gratuity paid - (79,164 ,793)
Long term deposits 4,676,225 {1,238,800)
Television program costs (51,224,154) 71,057,507
MNet cash generated from operating aclivities 729,870,963 324,553,283
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase af property, plant and equipment (31,104,037)| [ (26 464 954)
Addition 1o capital work-in-prograss (22,861,523) (31,965,961)
Addition to intangble assels (3,429,4486) (1,465,000)
Leng term investmant in a subsidiary {78,872,411) {10,043,250)
Proceeds from disposal of operating fixed asse!s 5,255,908 1,282,230
MNet cash used in investing aclivities (131,011,549) (68 646,935)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Liabilities against assels subject to finance lease 948,027 (1,679,531
Dividends paid (649,017,279) | (48,489 687)
Net cash used in financing activities (648,069,252) (50,069,218)
Met (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {49,209,838) 205,837,130
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year _ 155,726,559  (50,110.571)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14 106,515,721 155,726,559

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI
Chairman

Sd/-

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YAER ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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Issued,
subscribed
and paid-up Unappropriated
Capital Profit Total
semnas s nanmanes s ns s [ L QREGnan e s e e

Balance as at June 30, 2012 500,000,000 618,533,416 1,118,533416
Final dividend for the year ended June 30, 2012 @ 10% (50,006,000) {50,000.000)
Met profit for the year 387.797,193|, 387,797,193
Other comprehensive income - | -
Total comprehensive income for the year 387,797,193 387.797 193
Balance as at June 30, 2013 500,000,000 958,330,609 1,456,330,608
Final dividend for the year ended June 30, 2013 @ 60% (300,000,000) (300,000,000}
Bonus shares issued during the year in the ratio of

2 ordinary share for every 5 ardinary shares held 200,000,000 (200,000.000) -
First inferim dividend for the year ended

June 30, 2014 @ 15% - (105,000,000)  {105.000,000)
Second interim dividend for the year ended

Juneg 30, 2014 @ 15% - (105,000,000) {105,000,000)
Bonus shares issued during the year in the ratio of

2.45 ordinary share for every 7 ordinary shares held 245,000,000 (245,000.000) -
Third interim dividend for the year ended

June 30, 2014 @ 15% (141,750,000)  (141,750,000)
Net profit for the year - 591,734,976 591,734,876
Other comprehensive income _ - = - |
Total camprehensive income for the year - 591,734 578 591,734 976
Balance as at June 30, 2014 945,000,000 451,315,585 1,396,315,585

The annexed nates from 1 1o 35 form an integral part of these financial statemeants,

Sd/-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIGQUI
Chairman

Sd/-

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive
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NOTES TO THE FINANCE STATEMENTS
FOR THE YAER ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

1.

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 HUM MNetwork Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company
under the Companles Ordinance, 1984 {the Ordinance). The shares of the Company are quoted
on Karachi Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is situated at Plot No, 1011,
Hassan Al Street, O, LI, Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

1.2 The Company's principal business is to l[aunch transnational satellite channels and aims at
presenting a wide variety of cultural heritage. Hs core areas of operation are production,
advertisament, entertainment and media marketing. It covers a wide variety of programmes with
respect to infarmation, erntartainment, news, aducation, health, food, music and society,

1.3 These financial statements are separate financial statements of the Company in which
irvastments in subsidiaries are accounted for on the basis of direct equity interest and are not
consolidated.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial slaternents have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting slandards
as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and
Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan as are notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and directives issued under the
Ordinance. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Ordinance shall prevail,

2.1 New / Revised Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial slatements are consistent
with thosa of the previous financial year except as describe below;

The Company has adopted the following revised standard. amendments and interpretation of
IFRSs which became effective tor the current year

IAS 19 — Employee Benefits — (Revised)

IFRS 7 — Financial Instruments : Disclosures — (Amendmeants)
Amendments enhancing disclosures about offsetting of financial assets and financial
liabilities

IFRIC 20 — Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine
IFAS 3 — Profit and Loss Sharing on Deposils

Improvements to Accounting Standards issued by the JASE

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Clarification of the Requirements for
Comparative Information

[AS 16 —Property, Plant and Equipment — Clarffication of Senvicing Equipment

AS 32 = Financial Instruments: Presentation = Tax Effects of Distribution to Holders of Equity
Instruments

IAS 34 — Interim Financial Reporing — Interim Financial Reporting and Segment Information for
Total Assets and Liabilities

The adoption of the above amendments, revisions, improvements 1o accounting standards and
interpretations did not have any effect on the financial statements.

31
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2.2 Standards, Interpretations and Amendments to Approved Accounting Standards that are
not yet effective

The following amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against
the respective standard or interpretation;

Effective date
(accounting periods

Beginning
Standard or Interpretation on ar atter)
IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements 01 January 2015
IFRS 11 -~ Joint Arrangements 01 January 2015
IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 01 January 2015
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement 01 January 2015
1AS 16 & 38 -~ Clarification of Acceptable Method of Depreciation and
Amaortization 01 January 2016
IAS 16 & 41 — Agriculture: Bearer Plants 071 January 2016
IAS 19 - Employee Contributions 07 July 2074
1AS 32 - OHselling Financial Assets and Financial liabilities - (Amendmant) 01 January 2014
1AS 36 - Recoverable Amount for Mon-Financial Assets — (Amendment) 01 January 2014
IAS 38 - Movation of Dervatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting
— (Amendmeant) 01 January 2014
IFRIC 21 — Levies 01 Januvary 2014

The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the above standards and interpretation on the
Company's financial statements in the period of intial application.

In addition to the above standards and interpretations, improvements 1o various accounting
standards have also been issusd by the [ASBE. Such improvements are generally effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2014, The Company expects thal such
impravements 1o the standards will not have any impact on the Company's financial statements in
the period of initial application,

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASE which are yet to be notifisd by the
SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan,

IASB Effective date
(accounting periods

Beginning
Standard on or after)
IFRS 8 = Financial Instruments: Classitication and Measurement 01 January 2018
IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deterral Accounts 01 January 2016
IFRS 15 = Revenue from Contracts with Customers 01 January 2017

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1 Basis of preparation

These financial statements have bean prepared under the historical cost convention,
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3.2 Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make
judgments and estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the disclosure of conlingernt labiities, at the end of the reporting period.
Estimates and judgments are confinually evaluated and are based on historical expenence,
inciuding expectations of future evenls that are believed 1o be reasonable under the
circumstances. However, uncertainty aboul these judgments and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a malerial adjusiment to the carrying amount of the asset or liabiiity
affected in fulure perods.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the
follawing estimates and judgments which are significant 1o the financial statements:

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amaortisation. useful lite
and residual value uvsed in the calculation of depreciation / amorisation. Further, where
applicabie, an estimate of the recoverable amaount of assets is made for possible impairment
on an annual basis. In making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources
available with the Company. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the
carrying amount of respective item of property, plant and eguipment and intangible assets,
with corresponding effects on the depreciation / amortisation charge and impairment.

Income taxes

In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Company, the Company takes into
account the applicatle tax laws and the decision by appellate autharities on certain issues in
the past.

Deferred fax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits (o the extent that it is
probabie thal taxable profit will be avaiable against which such losses and credits can be
utiized. Significant management judgment is reguired 1o determing the amount of deferred
tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable
profits together with fulure tax planning strateglies.

Trade debts

The Company reviews its doubtful trade debls al each repoaring dale lo assess whether
provision should be recorded in the profit and loss account. In paricular, judgment by
management is reguired in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when
determining the level of provision required. Such eslimates are based on assumplions about
a number of factors and actua! resuits may differ, resultng in Tulure changes to the
provisions,

Television program costs

Telewvision program costs represent unamortised cost of complated television programs and
television programs in production. In order to determing the amount to be charged to profit
and loss account, the management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates
of future revenues can change significantly due to a variety of factors, including advertising
rates and the level of market acceptance of the production in different geographicat locations.
Accardingly, revenue estimates are reviewed penodically and amorlisation is adjusted, if
necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on results of operations in future
penods,
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3.3 Fixed assets and depreciation
3.3.1  Property, plant and eguipment

Owned
Operating property, plant and equipmen! are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumuiated impairment loss, if any

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line methed so as o
write off the historical cost of the assets over their estimated uselu! lives at the rates
specified in Mote 4.1. Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which
the asset is available to use and no depreciation is charged for the month in which
asset was disposed off.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when
incurred. Major renewals and improvements, it any, are capitalized when it is
probable that respective future economic benefits will flow to the Company.

Anitem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future econamic nenefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss
account in the year the asset is derecognised.

The assets' residual values, useful ves and method of depreciation are revised, and
adjusted il appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Leased

Assels held under finance lease are slated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any, These are accountad for by recarding the asset
at the lower of preser value of minimum [ease payments under the leaze
agreements and the fair value of asse!l acquired. The related obligation under the
fease is accounted for as liability. Financial charges are allccated to the accounting
perod in a manner so as o provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the
outstanding lability.

Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated using the same basis as for
owned assels.

Income on sale and lease back arrangement is deferred and amortised over the lease
term,

3.3.2 Capital work-in-progress

These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. It consists of
expenditures incurred and advances made in respect of specific assels during the
construction pericd. These are transterred to specific assets as and when assels are
avaitable for use.

3.4 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assefs acquired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition.
Following initial recognition, infangible assets are carried al cost less any accumulated
amertisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets are amortised aver the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed
at least at each financial year end. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite
lives is recognised in profit and loss account in the expense category consisient with the
function of the intangible asset.
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Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asse! are measured as the
difierence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amaount of the asset and are
recognised in profit and loss account when the asset is derecognised,

3.5 Investment in subsidiaries

These are stated at cost. Provision is made for permanent impairment in the value of
investment, if any

3.6 Television program costs

Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and
television programs in production. These costs include direct production costs, cost of
inventory consumed, production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost less
accumulated amortisation and net realisable value (MRV). NRV is estimated by the
management on the basis of fulure revenue generalion capacity of the program. Acquired
television program ficenses and rights are recorded when the license period begins and the
pragram is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and administrative costs are
expensed as incurred,

Television program costs and acouired television program licenses and rights are charged to
expense based on the ratio of the total revenues earnad till to date to gross revenues from all
sources including estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual
production basis.

3.7 Inventories

Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average
cost basis and are stated at the lower of cost and NRV.

3.8 Trade debts

Trade debls originated by the Company are recognised and carred at ariginal invoice amount
less an allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtiul debts s based on the
management's assessment of customers’ outstanding balarces and creditworthiness. Bad
debls are writlen-ofl when identified.

3.9 Loans, advances and other receivables

These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful halance, if any.
3.10 Taxation

Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation
after taking into account applicable tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any or on
1 percent of turnover under Section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whichaver is
higher,

Deterred

Deterred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method, on all major temporary
differences arising at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for all deductible temporary ditferences to the extent that it is probable
that the future taxable profits will be available against which the asseis may be utilized.
Deterred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no lenger probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.
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The carmying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewad at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recognized.

Deferred tax assets and kabilities are measured at the fax rate that are expected to apply to
the period when the asset is realised or the liability is sellled, based an tax rates {and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash
fiow staternent, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and
deposit accounts and running finance under mark-up arrangaments.

Long term and short term borrowings
These are recorded at the amount of proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on

accrual basis and are disclosed as accrued mark-up to the extent of the amount remaining
unpaid.

Trade and other payables

Liatxlities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration 1o be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not bilied to the
Company.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a resull of past events, it Is probable that an outflow of resources will be required (o settie
the obligation and a reliable estimate car be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are
reviewed at each bafance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Revenue

Adverisement revenue is recognised when the related advertisement or commercial appears
before the public i.e., lelecast.

Revenue from barter transactions are considered realized when goods or services are
exchanged, and the amount of the proceeds and cost, as well as economic benetfits, can be

clearly measured. Revenue is recognized at the market value of the bartered item or service
and may be adjusted with an additiona! cash payment / receipt.

Producton revenue is recagnised when production work is completed.

Digital revenue 1s recognised when the campaign becomes onfine on the website of the
company.

Subscription income arses from the monthbly biling to subscribers for services provided by the
Company. Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered,

Profit an bank depasits is accounted for on an accrual basis.

Statf retirement benefits
Defined contribution plan
The Company operates provident fund scheme for all 15 permanent employees. Equal

manthly contributions are made, both by the Company and the employees, to the fund at the
rate of 8.33% of the basic salary

Arnual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED

56



th
HLM Nehl.rurq 0 Anniversary

3.17 Financial instruments

Financial assels and liabilities are recognized atl the time when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised in case of assets,
when the contractual nghts under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in
case of liahility, when the chiigation is discharged, cancelled or expired.

3.18 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities

A tinancial assetl and a financial labiity is only offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if the Company has [egally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount
and intends asither to seftle on a net basis or 1o realize the asset and setfle the lability
simultaneously, Income and expenses ansing from such assets and liabilities are also offset
accordingly

3.19 Foreign currency transiations

Foreign currency transactions are fransfated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and hiabilities in foreign currencies are
fransiated inlo Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rate af the balance sheet date. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settiement of such transactions and from the
rranslations at the year end exchange rates of monetary assels and liabilities denominatad in
forgign currencies are taken 1o profit and loss account currently.

3.20 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs thal are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and
incurred dunng the perod in connection with the activities necessary 1o prepare the asset for
its intended use are capitalized as a par of the cost of relaled assel.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense i the penod in which they are
incurred.

3.21 ljarah rentals

ljarah paymenis under an ljarah agreement are recognized as an expense in profit and loss
account on a straight line basis over the ljarah term unless another systematic basis is
representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit.

3.22 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropriation o reserves are recognized in the financial statements in the
perod in which these are approved,

3.23 Impairment
3.23.1 Financial assets

A financial assel is assessed at each reporting date to determine whetner there is any
objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if
objective evidence indicates that one or more evenis have had a negative effect on
the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

3.23.2 Non-financial assets

The carrying vahee of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax
assets are assessed al each reporting date to determing whether there is any
indication of impairment. | any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is
estimated. An impairment [oss is recognised, as an expense in the profit and loss
account, for the amount by which an asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost 1o sell
and value in use. Value in use is determined through discounting of estimated future
cash flaws using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and risk specific to the assets, For the purpose of assessing
impairment, assels are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately
idertifiable cash flows (cash generating urets).
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3.24 Functional and presentation currency

) -

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency.

2014 2013
4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Note Rupees ————-
Operating fixed assets 4.1 195,615,565 194,942,693
Capital work-in-progress 4.4 17,057,686 8,183,998
212,673,251 203,126,601
4.1 Dperating fixed assets
2074
Costl Ace J n Book value  Depreciation
As ot As at As ol Charge for An it st Rt
July o1, Additiong! Juna 30, duly @, the year June 30, Juna 3, %
2013 {Deletions) 2014 20123 iNote 4.3) 2014 2014 e aninum
Rupoas
Chaned
Lol land G257 W1 3 EA5T 901 B.A014TH 147 BIEIAY SALRMGHE DM R
Huilgeng on leeehld land UCK: 2 R - FROR0ETE @0,700,041 BHED0BE ZaDERI2 BT0ETED 0
Laanetld improssmarnta 30455416 1,08 536 A0545,854 30,920 530 4 353067 35,5t0.5010 5335 453 33
Fugniturs ard fitngs B 47480 BATEOE 1V IS4EE GH3TEES L edct) Rk I R LR ]
Vohigles 2 EH560 BOBGR TR0 dMATORAD 220090848 1456578 15 AFERY  VREAE MG b.x]
) 410,038 300} {7,776 852)
AL L aaliiprment 114 502 227 403040 DIE 532367 TRTA0,053 7 837,353 BT BIVAEE  31.854.7H1 25
Lphrikirg mquipmiem GO0 764 1 EBEAEE GR203457  9TRRRRR 5730007 PRARRESS 36751068 L]
Dffica wupmisrl. e TARLATE  JBI0LER IDI6TL4ET 4 W24 DEIEATAED 11,232.R40 15
il AT ATA0L 11 8720497 G4 S 531 S 705 BES B T14628 ASMIA 32T B3 8 M4 as
436, 864 854 ABEEITAR 484382 0HG PAGATETOO  SBEBEGEIE  IVROIAGEE 1BOGGALES
{10,038 260) (7. 73R RA2)
Leased
Vihigips B, FEE a4 AAVIEI0 1000665 G0 0 1583, 157 AB44E50 G252 33
2014 440,562,295 41,634.952 474 47BBET 248,630,602  3T650.572  278.BEI 3T 195,615 565
11, (7, 726.852)
2013
Caost Accumuiatad depreciation Boo# value  Depreclation
A at As at A oal Charge for P at sl Rite
duly @1, Agditions’ June 30, Jduly 01, this yeae Jduna 30, Juna 30, %
2012 {Deletions) 2013 2018 [Hote 4.3) 013 2013 P amnm
Riipees
Crwnied
Leasehotd lard B3, 257 B 53,257 601 ¥.073. 785 LA B401.816  Sea5638E F04 203
Buildng on pasihold innd A3EHLET ARER0ETE  YTAITH5] J2B2.088  20T0GAMY  T320R38 m
Lesaaptdd imphgeinmgils 33N B4 6,23 7 0,455,418 27,240,100 00,340 30,030,530 8534 877 s
Fummnibeire g bithygs TN 1,304,746 8,437 482 34T 1 T 256 ABET 65 4,800,115 1
Vaterins 34306080 - 32,328,580 1EOTOOTE AAFINTT 2R 00DE2E 0228 THD 33
19T 500) {1, 2430368)
Fupdity vinupl aduiiEnEnt 100, BT 14.?34.5@: Tlasz R ,E98 B2 BEWLLT  VROAG0ED Mannad 25
(74,520 {30, 1461
Lipeirikeng enaiperent a7 1E 893 23 TER 93 L TEEI0.ATE S4B R 10 FERESE AN HEGTY 1m0
Offics e pment 34 464 834 T I T oV 430686 2EREIAET  wanBRE 15
Coengittors 41,534 375 SEITASH AT AT A3 39835873 5804028 ABTREAR  ABGT TIE k]
385 506, 197 53400877 AA856,654 292065536  356062TE 146374700 1BGATE RS
{30 nE) (LERES14)
Leased
Warker s, A, 245000 2ATH AR 7726 441 1173820 TOHET A 2,260,902 A A4 58 33
2013 T380,755897  S5EVANE 443,582,095 213,230,207  06,683900  24B630,60F 194942683
(2,051.020) 14 14
4.2, Dispaaal of aparating fixed assets:
Accumulated Book Eale
Cost depreciation valug price Gain tade of disposal Particulars of buyer
Vehicles B A 11 L=l l=RE P e
Car 1,853,000 1,301,300 BEY 70D 1 300000 T42,300 Tender
Car 1662000 1 168,300 BOO,70D 1.3FLE00 B32.800 Tender
Car GE3.0M ABE, 300 BOO0 D SWG000 368,300 Tender
Car 200,450 G335 BTO35 270005 - Ermpioyaes sehame  Nayyar Hutal
Car 8B5S &LE,500 o4, 256 2542568 - Empinyes sehame  Muhammad Agest
Car 1 863250 1.304 275 LEBSTS  EEEAVS Empiopits sehama  Maimodng Swbdiqui
Car 1.358.925 551,347 407 ETE  a0V.ATE - Employes schama  Naufd Aftab
Car 418,940 43,258 275,682 275G82 Ermplogas schima  Abbas Hussgin
Car Hg. 840 43,058 AFhEEE 275 BEE - Employes schemea  Waman Knalid Khuweia
11 ] T.726 11 5,255,808 1,944,400
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2014 2013
Note el 3 11 111 R
4.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as
follows:
Cost of production 20 23,145,164 22,378,794
Distribution costs 21 5,269,375 2828618
Administrative expenses 22 9,536,033 11,386,496

37,950,572 36,693,909

4.4 Capital work in progress

Opening balance 8,183,998 5,630,402
Additians during the year 22 861,523 31,965,961
Transfers to operating fixed assets (10,830,915) {29,412, 365)
Transters to intangible assets {3,156,920) -
Closing balance 17,057,686 8,183,958
5. [INTANGIBLE ASSETS
2014
Cost Accumulated amartization Book value
As at As at As at Far As at as at Amaorti-
July 01, June 30, July 01, the year June 34, June 30,  sation rate
2013 Additions 2014 2013 (Nete 5.1) 2014 2014 B
—_ _ - Rupees —— ——m o — — per annum

Computer softwares 10,374,542 5885400 15,260,948 BT AGT 1851477 10,168 544 6,092,304 20 - 33

Licanse fe 10,500,000 WO500.000 4707780 To0350 5408130 5,091 870 B.ET
Tradc Mark 3,172,500 700000 JET2500 10986832 Ba2540 L4172 20131328 20
2014 24,047,042 6,586,406 30633448 14,123 579 3184367 17,317,946 13315502
2013
R Cost R _Accumulated amortization  Book value
As at As at Ag at For Axg at as at Amorti-
July 01, June 30, July 01, the year June 30, June 30,  sation rate
2012 Addillons 2013 2012 (Hole 5.1) 2013 2013 B
Rupees per annum
Computer softwares 10,374,542 - 10,374,542 T 20,298 1196869  BH317I67 2,067 375 - 33
License fee 10,500,000 - WOS00.000 4007430 TOGAS0 4707780 5792220 B.67
Trade Mark LP07,500  LA85000 3172500 665,882 42BY50 109632 2073868 20
2013 22582042 1465000 24,047,042 11,797,610 2325069 14.123,579 9923463
2014 2013
Note -—--m-— Rupees -----—-
5.1  Amortisation for the year has been allocated as
follows:
Cost of production 20 2,658,608 1,738,110
Administrative expenses 22 535,759 587,852
3,194,367 2,325,969

59 Annual Report 2014 | HUM NETWORK LIMITED



6. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS - unquoted subsidiaries

HUM TV, Inc Holding
10,000 Commeon stock at § 0.01 100%
Advance for future issue of sharas

HUM MNetwork UK Ltd

1 Ordinary Share of 1 GBP 100%

Advance for fulure issue of shares

7. LONG TERM DEPOQSITS
Security deposits
- Lease
- Rent
- Trace
- Others
8. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS

Unreleased / released less amaortisation

In production

Less: Current portion

9. DEFERRED TAX
Deductible temporary differences

Provision for doubtiul debts
Others

Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation

10. TRADE DEBTS — unsecured

Cansidered good
Cansidered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtiul debts

10.1

HUM Nafwork10 Anniversary

2014 2013
********* Rupees ----eaee-
8,603 8,603
18,716,750 18,716,750
18,725,353 18,725,353
161
78,872,250
78,872,411
97,597,764 18,725,353
1,027,050 704,550
1,055,000 1,055,000
18,520,400 23,379,125
130,506 270,506
20,732,956 25409181
546,273,508 481,135,313
6,998,811 5818111
553,272,319 487,053,424
304,853,048 289,858,307
248,419,271 197,195,117
8,716,140 10,635,957
7,799,332 8,710,061
16,515,472 20,346,018
(15,818.320)  (18,104.475)
697,152 2,241,543
776,328,171 682,276,965
26,412,547 31,282,227
802,740,718 713,550.192
26,412,547 31282227
776,328,171 682,276,965
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11.

12.

13.

14.

10.1  The movement in provision for doubtful debts is as

follows:

Balance as at the beginning of the year
Reversal of provision during the year
Written off during the year

Balance as al the end of the year

10.2 The aging of trade debts as at June 30 is as

follows:

Meither past due nar impairad
Fast due but not impaired

- 60 to 90 days

- over 90 days

ADVAMNCES - unsecured, considered good

Advances o
- producers
- suppliers
- employeess against salary
- execulives against salary
- employees against expenses

2014 2013

Nate e Rupeegs -————

31,282,227 31,720,019
23 {4,869,680) -

- (437.792)
26,412,547 31,282,227
623,261,573 510,624,878
110,016,079 154,740,447
__43,050,519 16,911,840
10328171 682,276,965
111 105,544,383 35610583
35,354,409 14,474,154
459,910 450,606
661,099 462,438
3,413,833 1,173,437
145,433,634 52,171,218

11.1  Include Rs. 18,8993 746/~ and As. 3,220,820/~ paid to M.D Production {Private) Limited and MMM

Productions, related parties.

DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Deposits

Prepayments

OTHER RECEIVABLES - considered good
Receivable from HUM TV, Inc. (a related party)
Receivable in respect of sale of DVDs

Sales tax recaivable

Others

CASH AMD BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Cash at banks

- in gurrent accounts
- in deposit accounts

2014 2013

Note ~—---—- Rupees --—--—
2,172,474 1,542,180
8,250,060 5,113,453
10,422,534 6,655,633
4,450,578 25,148,356
4,618,745 4,443,416
2,924,458 21,517
- 651,149
11,993,781 32,344 438
135,821 58,422
34,232,070 17,406,353
141 72,148,830/ 138,231,784
106,380,900 155,638,137
106,516,721 155,726,559

141 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 8.5% 10 9% (2013 8.5% o 99%) per annum.
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15. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2014 2013 2014 2013
{Numberofsharesy e Rupees ————-
Ordinary shares of RAs. 10/~ each
50,000,000 50,000,000 Fully paid in cash 500,000,000 500,000,000
44,500,000 Issued as fully paid bonus shares 445,000,000 -
94,500,000 50,000,000 945,000,000 500,000,000
15.1 Include 13,230,000 (2013: 7,000,000} shares representing 14 (2013:14) percent holding by

Jahangir Siddiqui & Co. Lid. — a related pary.

16. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

________ 2014 2013
Minimum Minimum
lease Present lease Present
payments value payments Value
RuUpees —-c-memmemmacmaaaee
Not later than one year 1,987,179 1,624,380 2141284 1,839,197
Later than one year and not later than five years 2920096 2,734,293 1478083 1,571,448
Total minimum lease payments 4,917,275 4,358,673 3619347 3410646
Less: Financial charges allocated to future periods 558,602 - 208,701 -
Present value of minimum lease payments 4,358,673 4,358,673 3.410,646 3410646
Lesa: Current portion shown under current liahilites 1,624,360 1,624,380 1,839,197 1,839,197
2,734,293 2,734,293

1,571,449 1,571,449

16.1 The above represent finance leases entered into by the Company with local banks for vehicles.
Total lease rentals due under various lease agreements amount to Rs. 4.917 million (2013:
As5.3.619 millicn) and are payable in monthly installments latest by 2016, Owverdue rental
paymenls are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for the number of days the
rentals remain overdue. Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to be borne by the
Company. In case of termination of agreement, the Company has to pay the entire rent for the
unexpired period. These carry interest rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 2 {20123: 2.15) percent per

annurm.
2014 2013
semmsmiees RUpERS —eeeeeas
17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors 285,559,792 152,480,156
Accrued liabilities 187,809,090 113,058,171
Withholding tax payable 18,727,044 6,701,801
Sales tax payable 3,287,189 3,271,960
Advances from customers 27,638,254 1,257,947
Waorkers' welfare ftund 16,465,789 11,635.474
Others 5,519,907 3,402,857
545,007,065 291 718,456
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18. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
18.1 Contingencies

Subseguent to the year end, the Additional Commissicner inland Revenue has initiated audit for
the tax years 2008 to 2013 and raised a demand of Bs. 80,917 889 in respect of non-withholding
of tax on agency commission by the Company for the tax year 2008. The Company is currently
contesting the said order before the appellate forum as well as the Honorable High Court of
Sindh in constituticnal petition. The management, based on the legal and tax advice, is confident
that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Company and accordingly no provision has been
made in this respect in these financial statemenis.

18.2 Commitments

iy Purchase of television programs commitments with M.D Production (Private) Limited and MM
Productions, related parties as at June 30, 2014 amounied to Rs. 74 810000~ and Rs
22,500,000~ (2013 Rs, 34,750,000/ and Rs 6,000,000/ respectively. Commitment for
purchase of television programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2014 amounted to
Hs. 350,748 875/- (2013 Rs. 218,054 964/-).

il  Commitment for rentals under ljarah finance agreement:

2014 2013
——— Rupees -~-----—-
Within one year 1,574,844 1,852,062
After one year but not more than five years 439,485 2,014,329

2,014,329 3,866,391

Represents [arah Finance Facility entered into with Islamic Bank in respect of a vehicle. Total
liarah payments dua under the agreement is Rs. 2.014 milhon (2013: Rs. 3.866 million) and are
payable in monthly installments latest by November 2015 Taxes, rapairs and replacement and
insurance cosls are to be bore by the mujir (lessor).

2014 2013
—————— Rupees --r-—r-
19. REVENUE - net
Advertisement revenue 3,873,281,067 3265001779
Less: Sales tax 518,409,473 439,831,524
Agency commissicn 487,900,242 | 412,264,288
Discount to customers 238,727,247 | 208,650,205

Production revenue
Digital revenue

Less: Sales lax
Afency Commission

Subscription income

1,245,036,962
2,628,244,105

1,060.746,017
2,204,255.762

63,340,857 36,430,000
5,067,902 1,634,758
68,908,758 38,064,758

7.809,721 218,316
2,230,380/ | 468,371
10,140,101 684,687

58,768,658 37,380,071

183,337,447 51,027 387

2,870.350,210 2292 663.220
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Mote 2014 2013
—————— —~ Rupees -
20. COST OF PRODUCTION

Cost of cutsourced programs 952,425,387 653,534,906
Cost of in-house programs 151,476,438 06,726,622
Cost of inventory consumed 325,480 1,207,503
Salaries and benefits 20.1 238,958,683 203,261,216
Depreciation 4.3 23,145,164 22,378,794
Traveling and conveyance 21,872,988 18,480,466
Litikities 11,186,360 11,209,362
Rent, rates and taxes 6,855,700 4 166,650
Insurance 7,939,129 6,385,281
Repair and maintenance 11,448,288 10,152,116
Fee and subscription 4,842,421 2,315,000
Commumnication 7,254,035 7,447 685
Security charges 2,861,432 1,500,804
Amortisation 51 2,658,608 1,738,110
Consultancy 3,687,435 3,801,919
Donations 202 91.490 -
Printing and stationery 622,498 344,397

1,447.651,666 1,042,650,740
In preduction television programs - opening 591811 14,170,763
In production television programs - closing (6,998,811) (5,918,111}

1.446,570,966 1.050,903,392
Released / unreleased programs - opening 481,135,313 635864418
Released / unreleased programs - closing (546,273,508) (481,135,313)

1.,381,432,771 1,205,632,497

201  Include Rs. 6,981 316/~ (2013: Rs. 7,500,353/-) in respect of stall refiremeant banefits,

20.2  Directors do not have any inlerest in the donees to whom donations were made.

Mote 2014 2013
i - Rupees -————-
21. DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Adverlisement and promotion 174,352,844 110,400,853
Salaries and henefits 211 128,292,060 a5, 714,229
Traveling and conveyance 14,758,258 14,012,400
Rent, rates and taxes 2,671,896 2 592 244
Litilities 3,796,399 2,517,929
Depreciation 4.3 5,269,375 2,928,619
Communication 4.101,573 2,870,781
Insurance 1,262,450 G987 822
Repair and maintenance 2,860,076 2,111,754
Fees and subscription 1,588,558 1,186,325
Security charges 189,756 151,151
Printing and stationery 733,744 579,405
Donations 21.2 280,000 .

ljarah rantal 650,100 617,825

340,807,089 237,671,437

211 Include Rs, 4,258,065/~ (2013: Rs. 4,688,487/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits,

21.2 Directors do not have any interest in the donees to whom donations were made.
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Mote 2014 2013
————————— Rupees -----—--
22. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries and benegfits 221 193,611,524 148,097,020
Technical advisory fee 222 30,000,000 30,000,000
Depreciation 4.3 9,536,033 11,386,496
Amorfisation 5.1 535,759 587.859
Repair and maintenance 10,085,551 8,386,621
Communication 2,805,058 2021826
Traveling and conveyance 12,583,088 10,067 677
Fee and subscription 10,097,183 4,631,600
Utilities 5,987,337 4,426,943
Legal and professional charges 9,461,783 8.518.276
Printing, stationery and periodicals 3,100,739 2,006,929
Hent, rates and taxes 9,069,783 £.548 289
Insurance 941,680 710,497
Auditors’ remuneration 22.3 2,011,411 1,709,406
ljarah rertals 1,294 368 962,558
Security charges 95,360 51,000
Donations 200,000

301,216,657 240,323,037

22,1 Include Rs. 2,668,389/ (2013 Rs. 4,029,654/-) in respect of staff retirement benafits

22.2  Represent fee paid to director for technical advisary services rendered in terms of the technical
advisory agreement duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

MNote 2014 2013
——————— Rupees --—--——--
22,3 Auditors’ remuneration
Audit fee 700,000 600,000
Half yearly review 250,000 250,000
Fee for audit of consolidated financial statements, reviow
of staternent of compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance and other cartifications 465,000 384,998
Tax sarvices 245,000 250,008
Out of pocket expenses 351411 224,400
2,011,411 1,709,406
23. OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets
Profit on deposit accounts 17,590,023 12,048 538
Reversal of provision for doubtiul debt 10.1 4,869,680 -
Exchange loss (4,887,650) _ (2.970.566)
17,872,053 8,078,272
Income from non financial assets _ _
Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets 4.2 1,944,400 534 724
Sale of magazines and DVDs . 79,289,365/ | 55,608,028

81,233,765 56,142 752

98,805,818 55,221,024
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Note 2014 2013
------- ~ Rupees ---——
24. FINANCE COSTS
Mark-up on short term running finance 241 6,971,182 6,604,794
Finance lease charges 443,383 483,293
Bank charges 537.443 405.858
?.952,00{3 ?.493._945

241 Running finance facilities available from commercial banks as at June 30, 2014 amounted to As
300 million (2013; Rs. 300 million), which remained un-utilized as at the year end.

2014 2013
seeee—- Rupees -----—- -
25. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Workers® Welfare Fund
Crrent 16,465,789 11,535,474
Prior 7,296,192 -
23,761,981 11,535,474
26. TAXATION
Current 213,262,823 156,981,777
Prior _...281,487 (4307 198)
213,544,310 152 674,579
Deferred 1,544,391 24,766,459
215,088,701 177,441,038
26.1 Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit
Accounting profit before taxation 806,823,677 565,238,231
Tax at applicable rate of 34% (2013: 35%) 274,320,050 197,833,381
Tax effect of amounts not deductible / (taxable) for tax purposes 5,671,784 (4,448,564)
Tax effect of prior years 281,487 (4,307,198}

Tax effect of income exempt from tax (65,184,620) (11,636.581)

215,088,701 _ 177.441,038

27. EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Profit after taxation Rupees 591,734,976 387 797,183
(Hestated)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year 94,500,000 94,500,000
(Restated)
Earnings per sharg Rupees 5.26 4,10

27.1 Basic earning per share has no dilution effect.
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28.

29,

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for :

Depreciation

Amortisation

Finance costs

Exchange loss

Profit on deposit accounis

Reversal of provision for doubtful debt
Gain on disposal of operating fixed asseis
Workers' welfare fund

Operating profit before working capital changes

Working capital changes

Decrease [ (increase) in current assets
Inventaries

Television program costs

Trade debts

Advances

Deposils and prapaymeants

Other receivables

Increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

2014 2013
————— Rupees ----—-—--
806,823,677 565238231

37,850,572 36,693,809

3,194,367 2,325,968
7,952,008 7,493,945
4,887,650 2.970,566
(17,580,023)| | (12.048,838)

{4.869,680) -

{1,944.,400) (534,724)

16,465,789 12.435.474

46,046,283 48,336,301
B52,869,960 614574 532

20,665,387 | (26,040,044)
(14,884,741) 091,924 250
(89,181,526) | (208.887,547)
(93,262.416) 11,674 650)

(3,766,901) {2.028,055)

20,350,657/ | (28.140,105)

{160,199,540) (174,858,051}
231,935,170 20,648 294
460,364, 775

924,605,590

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for remuneration. including all benefits o
the Chief Executive, Director and Executives are as follows:

_ 2014 2013
Chief Chief
Executive Directors Executives Executive Directors Executives
Rupees Lo

Managerial remuneration 13,335,484 - 105,314,567 14,040,000 80,575.284
Banus 95,221,084 - 14,343,817 64310946 - 14,216,233
Aetirament benefits - - 7,562,851 200,000 3,963 464
House rent 6,270,968 - 39,455,251 6,264,000 28,430,340
Utilities 1,393,548 - 8,767,835 1,296,000 6.317.857
Technical advisory fee B 30,000,000 " 30,000,000
Fuel and conveyance 466,449  1,035238 10,141,088 856,349 646,899 7105977

117,287,533 31,035,238 185585409 87667205 30646699 140,609,155
Mumber 1 2 80 1 1 B1

291 The Chief Executive, Directors and certain Executives are also provided with free use of
company maintained cars in accordance with the Company’s policy.

29.2 Aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for fee to three directors was Rs.

540,000/~ (2013: Rs. 140,000/},
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Related parties of the Company comprise subsidiaries, associated companies, retiremeant bernefits fund and

which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:

Related Party

8.0, Production
(Private) Limited

MMM Productions

Creations

Media Gurus

HUM TV, inc.

HUM TV, inc.

HUM TV, Inc.

HUM TV, inc.

HUM TV, Inc

HUM TV, inc.

HLUM Mebwork UK

Limifed

Hum Metwork
Limited -
Employees'
Provident Fund

My Metwork
wimited -
Employees’
Gratudy Fund

Mature of relatlonship

Chief Executive's spouse
is Chiel Executive Officer

Chief Execulive’s spouse
5 pariner

Chiel Execulive's Falher-in-

law 15 the owmner

Chief Execulive's Sister-in-
law iz the owner

Wholly cwned subsidiany

Wholly cwned subsidiany

Whaliy owned subsidiary
Wholly owned subsidiany

Wholiy owned subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiany

Wholly owned subsiciany

Reatrement fund

Retirement fund

31. PROVIDENT FUND

311

31.2

Payable to provident fund

Details of the fund are as follows:

Size of the fund

Cost of investments made
Percentage of investments made
Fair value of investments

Mature of transactions

Purchase of lelevision
programs

Purchase of television
Mrograms

Purchase of television
¥ rggra ms

Purchase of television
Programsz

Investment in a subsidiary

Coflection an behatl of Hum
Metwork Limited

Subscription income
Remiftance from HUM TV, Inc.

Payment made on behalf of
HUM Mebwork Lirnited

Purchase of equipment on
behall of HUM Nebwork Limited

Invastment in a subsidiary

Contrbuiion o fund

Contrbution e fund

Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those

2014 2013
——m—— RUPE‘ES ————
266,775,000  144,150.000

63,500,000 68,250,000

- 74,580 000
- a2, 800,000
20043250

7.343,651 36,865 802

31,211,250 29,190,000

39,620,720 33,247 374

21,054,291 577 642

P 5,790 919
78,872,411 -
13,857,780 7845101
- 79,164 793
2014 2013
{Rupees in 000')
Un-Audited Audited

36,730 16,120
11,174 9 948
30% B2%
11,478 10,857
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31.3 Break-up of investments in terms of amount and percentage of the size of the provident fund
are as follows:

2014 L 2003
% of % of
investment investment
Investments as size of the Investments as size of the
(Rs '000) fund (Rs ‘000) fund
------------ Un-audited Audited -
Treasury Bills 9,776 265 - -
Mutual funds 1.398 4% 9,948 62%
Total 1374 0% 9,548 _ _62%

314 Ipvestments oul of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of the
Section 227 of the Ordinance and the rules formulated for this purpose.

32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
32.1 Capital risk management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital managament is o maintain healthy capital ratios,
strong credit rating and optimal capital structures in order to ensure ample availability of finance
for its existing and potential investment projects, o maximise shareholder value and reduce the
cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it, in light of changes in
econemic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjus!
the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.
Mo changes ware made in the objectives, policy and processes during the year ended June 30,
2014,

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital
plus net debt. Net debt is calculated as total loans and borrowings including any finance caost
thereon, trade and other payables, less cash and bank balances. Capital signifies equity as
shown in the balance sheet plus net debt.

The gearing ratios as at June 30, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
et 11117 LR

Liabilities against assels subject to finance lease 4,358,673 3,410,646
Trade and other payables 545,007,065 231,718,456
Accrued mark-up 42584 @ -
Total debt 550,308,322 2495129,102
Cash and bank balances (106,516,721} (155,726,559)
Met debt 443,791,601 139,402,543
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 945,000,000: ' 500,000,000
Unappropriated profit 451,315,585, 856,330,609
Equity 1,396,315,585 1,456,330,608
Equity and liabilities 1,840,107,186 1.595,733,152
Gearing ratio 24% 5%
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Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one parly to a financial instrument will
tail to discharge ils obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company
atternpts to confrol credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specilic
counlerparties and conlinually assessing the creditworthiness of counterparties,

32.2 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

Concertration of credit risk arse when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar
business activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability 1o meat
contractual obligations o bhe similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other
cenditions, Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relalive sensitivity of the Company's
parformance o developments affecting a particular industry.

The Company is mainly exposed to credit risk on trade debts, advances and bank balances. The
Company seeks 1o minimize the credil risk exposure through having exposures only to customers
considerad credit worthy and obtaining securities where apphicatile.

32.3 Credit quality of financial assets
The credit quality of financial assels that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by
reference to external credit ratings or to historicat informalion about counterparty default rates:
2014 2013
——————— Rupees --—-—-—
Trade debts
Customers with no defaulls in the past one year 466,878,923 369,242 545
Customers with some defaults in past one year which have
been fully recovered 156,382,650 141 382 332
623,261,573 510,624 878
Bank balances
Al+ 94,229,360 145 925 860
Al - 5212117
A3 12,151,540 4,496 160
106,380,900 155,638,137
32.4 Liguidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will nol be able 1o meet its financial obligations as they
fall due. The Company applies prodent risk management policies by maintaining sufficient cash
and bank balances and by Keeping committed credit lings. The table below summarises the

maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities as al the loftowing reporling dates:

Less than 3 Ita12
2014 On demand months months i to & years Total
..... Rupees s
Liabilities against assets subject to
finance laasa - - 1,624,380 2,734,293 4,358,673
Trade and other payables 31,157,210 353,977,559 159,872,296 - 545,007 065
Accrued mark-up Ls4eseal| - L - L o _542,584
32,089,794 353,977,550 161,496,676 2,734,293 550,308,322
Lass than 3 3o 12
2013 On demand maonths maonths 1to 5 years Total
A LR EEER A RN AL R SRR SRR B Rupees =
Liabilities against assels subject to .
fimance ‘ease 139, AT 1,571,449 3,410,646
Trade and olher payabkes 123,052,002 | 168,606,454 - L 291718455
183,032,022 170.525 B31 1.571 449 295,129,102
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32.5 Foreign currency risk management

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial assets or financial liabilites wil
fluctuate due to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and
payables exist due to transactions in foreign currencies. The Company's exposure to foreign
currency risk is as follows:

2014 2013
--------- US Dollars —==-==-m—

Trade debts 95,321

Other receivables 44,865 260,232
Trade and other payables (1,243,150) _ (597.198)
Net payable (1,102,964) (346,966)

The following significant exchange rales have been applied
at the reporting dates;
---------- Rupees -—-——-

Closing Exchange Rates (USD) 99.45 100.5

Sensitivity analysis:

The following table demonstrales the sensitivily 1o a reasonably possible change in the US dollar
exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Company's profit before taxation:

Change in
Us daollar Effect on
rate {%a) profit
--- Rupees ---
30 June 2014 +10 (10,968,977)
-10 __ 10,968,977
30 June 2013
+10 3,487 .008)
-10 3,487,608

32.6 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of financial instruments will
fluctuate because of changes in the market interest rates. The Company’s interest rate risk arises
from finance lease obligations and bank balances. The Company manages these risks through
risk management strategies. All the borrowings of the Company are obtained in the functional

CLTency
Sensitivity analysis:

The tollowing figures demonstrate the sensitivity o a reasonably possible change in interest rate,
with all other variables held constant, of the Company's profit before taxation:

Increase / Effect on
decrease in profit before
basis points taxation

Rupees
30 June 2014 +100 677,902
-100 - {677,902)
30 June 2013 +100 1,348 211

-100 (1.348.211)
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Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value of the future cashflows of financial instruments will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices, whether those changes are caused by faclors
specilic to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, o factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market,

32.7 Equity price risk

Az of balance sheet date, the Company is not exposed to such risk.
32.8 Fair value of financial instruments
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a lability settled, between
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. The estimated fair value of all
financial assets and labilities is considered not significantly different from book value,
33. SUBSEQUENT EVENT
The Board of Directors in their meeting beld on October 02, 2014 has recommended a final cash

dividend of Rs. 1.5/ per share @ 15% amounting to Rs. 141,750,000/~ on the existing paid-up value of
the ordinary share capital for approval of shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

34. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financial statements have been authorised for issue on Oclober 02, 2014 by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

35. GEMNERAL
35.1 There were no matenal reclassification that could affect the financial staterments,

35.2 The number of employvees as at June 30, 2014 was 450 (2013 424) and average number of
employees dunng the year was 437 (2013: 422).

35.3 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

Sd/- 5d/-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ Si1DDIQUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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Report of the Directors on
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of HUM Network Limited
ithe Company) and its subsidiaries HUM TV Inc and HUM Netweork LK Limited, for the year ended June 30, 2014,

Your Company halds 100% shares in the subsidiaries which are now actively involved in exploring advertising market
in the United States, Canada, Middle East North Africa and Europe. The subsidiaries also serve as a platform for HUM
Metwork to explore avenues greater distribution of the HUM Networks brands internationally and establish refations
with advertisers, as well as to develop media materials and content targeted for the said audience.

The consolidated financials are as follows: 2014

Revenue — nat 2,933,796,736
Gross Profit 1,412,801,114
Profit of the year 559,604,508
Earnings per share 5.92

The Directors’ Report on Hum Metwork Limited for the year ended June 30, 2014 has been separately presented in the
annual report

Date: October 02, 2014 For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Karachi Sd/-
Duraid Qurashi
Chief Executive Officer

Arnual Report 2014 | MU METWORK LINITED 74



th
HUM Newq 0 Anniversary

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising consolidated balance sheet of HUM
Metwork Limited {the Holding Company) and its subsidiary companies as at 30 June 2014 and the related consclidated
profit and loss account, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated cash flow statement and
consolidated statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended. We
have also expressed separate opinion on the financial statements of the Holding Company. The financial statements of
subsidiary company nameby HUM TV, Inc. was audited by other firm of auditors whose report has been furnished to us
and our opinicn, in so far as it relates to the amounts included for such company, is based solaely an the reports of such
other auditors. The financial statements of the subsidiary company, namely HUM Network UK Lid are unaudited. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Holding Company’s management. Our responsibility is to exprass an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing and accordingly included such
tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances,

As referred to in the first paragraph of the report, the financial statements of the subsidiary company, namely HUM
Metwork UK Ltd are unaudited. Hence, total assets of Rs. 43,700,823/- and net loss of Rs. 38,860,384/~ pertaining to
such subsidiary company have been incorporated in the consolidated financial statements based on the unaudited
financial statements of the subsidiary company.

In our opinion, excapt for the possible effects of the matter described in the preceding paragraph, the consolidated
financial staterments present fairly the financial position of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies as at 30
June 2014 and the results of their operations for the year then ended.

Date: October 02, 2014 Sdf-
Place: Karachi Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Chartered Accountants
Audit Engagement Pariner: Khurram Jameel
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2014 2013
Note -e—coee- Rupees --—--—-w-
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fropery, plant and equipment 4 216,066,054 207,585,073
Goodwill 1,288,013 1,304 892
Intangible assets 5 33,622,108 9,923,463
Long term deposits 6 21,861,356 26,552,368
Television program Costs 7 248,419,271 197,185 117
Deferred tax asset 8 3,945,022 5725778
525,201,824 448,286,692
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventaries 5,956,137 26,611,524
Current partion of television program costs 7 304,853,048 289 858 307
Trade debis a9 790,405,463 686,257 871
Advances 10 145,433,634 52,171,218
Deposits and prepayments 11 24,102,692 9,286,070
Other receivables 12 12,331,622 8.046312
Taxation — net - 50,711 832
Cash and bank balances 13 120,518,338 232,725.438
1,403,600,934 1,355 678,572
TOTAL ASSETS 1,928,802,758  1,803,965,264
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AMD RESERVES
Authorised capital
150,000,000 (2013: 70,000,000} Qrdinary shares of
As 10/ each 1,500,000,000 700,000,000
fzsued, subscribed and paid-up capital 14 945,000,000 500,000,000
Reserves 412,156,569 952 853,578
1,357,156,569 1.452,853,578
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 15 2,734,293 1,571,448
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 16 555,682,697 346,182,827
Becrued mark-up 942,584 -
Unclaimed dividend 4,250,835 1,518,113
Taxation — nat 6,411,400
Current portion of liabilities against assets subject to
finance lease 15 1.624,380| | 1.839197
568,911,896 349,540,237
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 17

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1,928,802,758

1,803,965 264

The annexed notes from 1 1o 34 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Sdi- Sd/-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIGQUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 2013

Note - - Rupeegs -—-—-—-- -
Revenue 18 2,933,796,736 2,325,446 804
Cost of production 19 [ (1,381,432,771)|[ (1,205,632,497)
Transmission cost (139,562,851) (97.890,383),
(1,520,995,622) (1,303.522.880)
Gross profit ©1,412,801,114  1,025,523,924
Distribution costs 20 (349,373,150)  (247.506,037)
Administrative expenses 21 (353,024,584)  (263.684,378)

710,403,380 514,643,509

Other income 22 98,805,818 £5,221.024
Finance cosls 23 (8,090,957) {7,509,902)
Other operaling expensas 24 (23,761,981) (11.535,474)
Profit before taxation 777,356,260 560,819,157
Taxation 25 (217,751,752) (175,823,523)
Profit after taxation 559,604,508 ____':3_['!:9‘.‘ 995,634
(Restated)
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 26 5.92 4.07

The annexed notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these consclidated financial statements.

Sdi- Sd/-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SI1DDIGUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 2013
el 211+ -1 E- s

Profit after taxation 559,604,508 384,995,634
Other comprehensive income
To be reclassified to profit and loss account in

subsequent periods

Effect of iranslation of net investmeant in foreign subsidiary

companies {3.551.517) 779,556

Total comprehensive income for the year _ Eiﬁ_,'ﬂ_ﬁz_.'ﬂi']_ 385,775,190

The annexed notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Sd/- Sd/-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SI1DDIQUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 2013
Note  -——eeee Rupees --—-m---
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations a7 804,712,485 519,110,619
Taxas paid (158,847, 764) (125637 667)
Finance costs paid (7,148,373) {13,881.267)
Profil received on deposit accounts 17,590,023 12.774,085
Gratuily paid - (79,164,703
Long term deposits 4,691,013 (2,381,088)
Television program costs {51,224,154) 53,860,671
Mel cash generated irom operating activities 609,773,230 394 619,660

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (31,453,304) (29,756,583}
Addition to capital work-in-progress {22,861,523) (31,865 369)
Addition lo intangible assets {24,812,159) i1,465,000)
Proceeds from the disposal of operating tixed assets 5,255,908 | 1,292,230
Met cash used in investing activities {73,911,078) (61,894 732)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Liabilites against assets subject to finance lease 948,027 (1,579.531)
Dividends paid (649.017,279) {48 489.687)
Net cash used in financing activities (648.069,252) (50,069,218)
Met (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents {(112,207,100) 282,655,710
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginring of the year 232,725,438 (49,830,272)
Cash and cash equivalenis at the end of the year 13 120,518,338 232 725,438

The annexed notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

Sd/- Sd/-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Reserves

Issued, _F-fn;-é-_'i_gﬁ
subscribed exchange

and paid- translation Unappropriated  Sub-total Total
up reserve Profit
capital
------------------------- Rupees

Balance as at June 30, 2012 500,000,000 259,809 816818579 617,078,388 1117078 388
Final dividend for the year
ended June 30, 2012 & 10% - - {30,000,000) (50,000,000}  ({50,000,000)
Met profit for the year - . 384,995,634 | 384,095,634 384 995 634
Other comprehensive income - 79,556 - 7749 556 779 556
Total comprehensive incomae for the year . 778,556 384 995 634 385,775,190 385,775,190
Balance as at June 30, 2013 500,000,000 1,039,365 951,814 213 952,853,578 1,452 853,578
Final dividend for the yvear ended June
30, 2013 @ 0% - . (300,000,000) (300,000,000} (300,000,000)
Bonus shares issued during the yvear in
the ratio of 2 ordinary share for every 5
ordinary shares held 200,000,000 - {200,000.000) -
First interim dividend for the year

ended June 30, 2014 @ 15% - - (105,000,000) (105,000,000 (105,000.000)
Second interim dividend for the year
ended June 30, 2014 & 15% - - {105,000.000) (105,000,000) (105,000,000)
Bonus shares issuad during the year in
the ratio of 2,45 ordinary share for every
7 ordinary shares heid 245,000,000 - (245.000.000) -
Third interim dividend for the year ended

Juneg 30, 2014 & 15% . - {141,750.000) (141,750,000) (141,750,000)
Net profit for the year : - 550,604,508/ | 559,604,508 | 550,604,508
Other comprehensive income - | (3.551,517) - (3,551,517} (3,551,517}
Total comprehensive income for the year - (3,551,517) 559 604 508 558,052,991 556,052 891
Balance as at June 30, 2014 945,000,000 (2,512,152) 414,668,721 857,156,569 1,357,156,569
The annexed notes from 1 to 24 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Sd/- Sd/-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 HUM Metwork Limited (the Holding Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited
company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance), The shares of the Holding
Company are guoted on Karachi Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Holding Company
is situated at Plot Mo, 10/11, Hassan All Street, Of. 1.1 Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan

The Holding Company's principal business is to launch transnational sateflite channels and aims
at presenting a wide variety of cullural heritage. ts core areas of operation are production,
advertisement, entartainment and media markeling. It covers a wide variely of programmes with
respect o information, entertainment, news, education, health, food, music and society.

The ‘Group’ consists of
Halding Company
HUM Metwork Limited

Subsidiary Companies

2014 2013
Percentage of holding
HUM TV, Inc. 100% 100%
HUM Metwark UK LTD 100% -

1.2 Nature of operations of subsidiaries

HUM TV, Inc.. and HUM Network UK LTD have baen established with the purpose of providing
entertainment programmes to the South Asian communily by increasing présence in the United
States of Amenca (USA), Canada and UK respectively. The subsidiary companies will also
serve as a platform for the Holding Company to explore avenues for greater distribution of the
Holding Company brands in USA, Canada and UK and will establish relations with advertisers,
as well as develop US-based media materials, such as dramas, documentaries and other
entertainment shows and events.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These consclidated financial statemenis have been prepared in accordance with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such
international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board {IASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards {IFASs) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and
directives issued under the Ordinance. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the
Ordinance shall prevait

2.1 MNew [ Revised Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are consistent with those of the previous financial year except as describe below:

The Group has adopted the following revised standard, amendments and interpretation of
IFESs which became efiective for the current year:

145 19 - Employee Benefits —(Revised)

IFRS 7 ~ Financial Instruments : Disclosures - (Amendments)
Amendments enhancing disclosures about offsetling of financial assets and financial
habilities
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IFRIC 20 - Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine
IFAS 3 — Profit and Loss Sharing an Deposits

Improvements to Accounting Standards issued by the 1ASB

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Clarification of the Requirements for
Comparative Information

IAS 16 —Property, Plant and Equipment - Clanfication of Servicing Equipment

tAS 32 - Financial Instruments: Preseniation - Tax Effects of Distribution to Holders of Equity
Instruments

IAS 34 — Intenm Financial Reporting — Interim Financial Reporting and Segment Information for
Total Assets and Liabilities

The adoption of the above amendments, revisions, improvements 1o accounting standards and
interpretations did not have any effect on the consolidaled financial statements.

2.2 Standards, Interpretations and Amendments to Approved Accounting Standards that are
not yet effective

The following amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accourting
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against
the respective standard or interpretation:

Effective date
(accounting periods

Beginning
Standard or Interpretation on or after)
IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Stalements 01 January 2015
IFRS 11 ~ Joint Arrangements 01 January 2015
IFRS 12 = Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 01 January 2015
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement 01 January 2015
145 16 & 38 — Clarification of Acceptable Method of Depreciation and
Amaortization 01 January 2016
IAS 16 & 41 — Agriculture: Bearer Plants 01 January 2016
[AS 19 - Employes Coniributions 01 July 2014
tAS 32 — Ofiselting Financial Assets and Financial liabiities — (Amendment} 01 January 2014
IAS 36 - Recoverable Amount for Mon-Financial Assets - (Amendment) 01 January 2014
IAS 39 — Movation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting
— {Amendment) 01 January 2014
IFRIC 21 - Levies 01 January 2014

The Group is currently evaluating the impact of the above standards and interpretation on the
Group's consolidated financial statements in the period of initial application

in addition to the above standards and interpretations, improvements 1o various accounting
standards have also been issued by the IASB. Such improvements are generally effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2014, The Group expects that such improvements
o the standards will not have any impact on the Group's consolidated tinancial statements in the
pariod of initial application.
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Further, following new standards have been issued by IASE which are yet to be notified by the
SEGP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistar,

IASB Effective date
(accounting periods

Beginning
Standard on or after)
IFRS 8 — Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 01 January 2018
IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts 01 January 2016
IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers 01 January 2017

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1 Basis of preparation

These consolidatedfinancial statemenis have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

3.2 Basis of consolidation

These consolidated financial statements include the financial slatements of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary companies.

- The financial statements of the subsidiary companies are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date the control commeances until the date the control ceases.
In prepanng consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the Holding
Company and subsidiary companies are consolidated on a line by line basis by adding
together like items of assets, labilities, income and expenses. Significant intercompany
transactions have been eliminated.

- Mon-conlroliing interest are the part of the rasults of the operations and net assets of the
subsidiary companies atiributable to interasts which are not owned by the Group, Interest
irt the equity of subsidiary companies not aftributable o the Holding Company s reparted
in the consolidated staterment of changes in equity as non-cantrolling interest, Profit or loss
attributable to non-controlling interest is reported in the consolidated profit and loss
account as profit or loss attrbutable to non-contralling interest.

3.3 Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of the consclidated financial staternents requires management o make
judgments and estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
habilites, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporing periad.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience,
including expectations of fulure evenls that are believed lo be reasonable under the
circumstances. However, uncerlainty about these judgements and estimates could result in
outcomas that require & material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability
affected in future periods.,

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made lhe
following estimates and judgments which are significant to the consolidated financial
siatements:

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Group reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useful lite and
residual value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Furiher, where applicable,
an estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual
basis. In making these estimates, the Group uses the technical resources availabie with the
Group. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective
item of property, plant and equipmeant and intangible assets, with corresponding effects on the
depreciation / amortisation charge and impairment.
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Income taxes

in making the estimate for income tax payabie by the Group, the Group takes into account the
applicable tax laws and the decision by appeliate authorities on cenain issues in the past.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is
probable that laxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be
utilized. Significant management judgment is reguired to determine the amount of deferred tax
assels that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of fulure taxable profits
tagether with future tax planning strategias,

Trade debts

The Group reviews its doubtful trade debts at each reparting date to assess whether provision
should be recorded in the profit and loss accourt. In paricular, judgment by management is
required in the estimation of the armount and timing of future cash flows when determining the
level of provision required. Such estimates are based on assumptlions about a number of
factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions.

Television program costs

Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and
television programs in production. in order to determine the amount {o be charged 1o profit and
loss account, the management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of
future revenues can change significantly due to a varety of factors, including adverising rates
and the leve! of market acceptance of the productionin different geographical locations.
Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed periodically and amortisation is adjusted, if
necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on resultz of operations in future
periods.

Fixed assets and depreciation
3.4.1 Property, plant and equipmenl

Owned
Operating property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to
write off the historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful fives at the rates
specified in Note 4.1, Dapraciation an additions s charged from the month in which the
asset is available 1o use and no depreciation 18 charged for the month in which assel
was disposed off,

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when
incurred, Major renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it 13 probable
that respective future aconamic benefils will flow to the Group,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
futuire economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss ansing
on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceads and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss account in
the year the asset is derecognised,

The assets' residual values, usetul lives and method of depreciation are revised, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
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Leased

Assets held under finance lease are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any. These are accounied for by recording the asset at
the lower of present value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and
the fair value of assel acquired. The related obligation under the lease is accounted for
as liability. Financial charges are allocated 1o the accounting period in a manner so as
to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability,

Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated using the same basis as for
owned assels,

Income on sale and lease back arrangement is deferred and amorised over the lease
term.

3.4.2 Capital work-in-progress

These are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. It consists of
expenditures incurred and advances made in respect of specific assets during the
construction period. These are transterred to specific assets as and when assels are
available for use,

3.5 Business combination and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The cost
of an acquisition is measured as the cash paid and the fair value of olher assets given, equity
instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly atiributatle to the acquisitian. The acquired identifiable assets, liabilities and cantingent
liabilittes are measured a! their fair values atl the date of acquisiion. Any excess of the cost of
acquisition aver the net fair value of the identifiable assets, labilities and contingent liabilities
acquired is recognized as goodwill,

Following inifial recognition, goodwill is measurad at cost less any accumutated impairment
losses. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicale thal the carrying value may be impaired. Impairmant is detarmined by
assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the goodwill refates.
Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognized.,

3.6 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combinatian is fair value as at the date of acquisition.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assels are amortised over the useful aconomic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at
least atl each financial year end. The amortisation expense on intangible assetls with finite lives
is recognised in profit and loss account in the expense category consistent with the funclion of
the intangible asset.

Gains or losses ansing from derecognition of an intangible assel are measured as the
difference hetween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in profit and loss accoun! whan the asset is deracognised,
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Television program costs represent unamartised cost of completed television programs and
television programs in production, These costs include direct production costs, cost of inventary
consumed, production overheads and are stated at the lower of cost, less accumulated
amortisation and net realisable value (NRV). NRY is estimaied by the management on the
basis of future revenue generation capacily of the program. Acquired television program
ficenses and rights are recorded when the license period bagins and the program is available
for use. Marketing, distribution and general and adrministrative costs are expensed as incurred,

3.7 Television program costs

Television program costs and acquired television program licenses and nghts are charged to
expense based on the ratio of the tolal revenues earmed till to date to gross revenues from all
sources including estimated revenues less cost expensed in pricr years on an individual
production basis.

3.8 Inventories

Raw tapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other materials and supplies are valued on average
cost basis and are stated at the lower of cost and NRY

3.9 Trade debts

Trade debts originated by the Group are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less
an allowance for doubtful debts. Provision for doubtfu! debts is based on the management's
assessment of customers’ outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debis are written-off
when identified.

3.10 Loans, advances and other receivables

These are stated at cost less provision for doubtful balance, if any.

3.11 Taxation

Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable inrcome, earmned from local as well as
foreign operations at the current rates of taxation after taking into account applicable tax
credits, rebates and exemptions available

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method, on all majer temporary
differences arising at the balance sheel date between lax bases of assels and liabilives and
thair carrying amounts in the consclidated financial statemeants,

Deterred tax liabilites are recognized for all laxable lemporary differences. Deferred tax assels
are recognized for all deductible temporary differences 1o the extent that it is probabie that the
future taxable profits will be available against which the assels may be utilized. Deferred tax
assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized,

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer prabable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recognized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and ax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash
flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and
deposit accounts and running finance under mark-up arrangements.
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3.13 Long term and short term borrowings

These are recorded at the amount of proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on
accrial basis and are disclosed as accrued mark-up to the extent of the amount remaining
unpad.

3.14 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in fulure for goods and services received, whether or nal billed 1o the
Group.

3.15 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
resull of past events, i1 is probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the
obfigation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are
reviewed al each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

3.16 Revenue

Advertisement revenue gross of agency commission i recognised when the related
advertisement ar commercial appears before the public i.e., telecast

Revenue from barter lransactions are considerad realzed when goods or services are
exchanged, and the amount of the proceeds and cost, as well as economic benefits, can be
clearly measured. Revenue is recognized at the market value of the bartered tem or service
and may be adjusted with an additional cash payment | receipl.

Production revenue is recognised when production work is completed.

Digital revenue is recognised whenthe campaignbecomes onlineon the website of the
company.

Subscription income arises from the monthly billing to subscrbers for services provided by the
Group. Revenue is recognised in the month the service is rendered.

Profit on bank deposits is accounted for on an accrual basis.
3.17 Staff retirement benefits
Defined contribution plan

The Holding Companyopearates provident fund schame for all its permanant employees, Equal
monthly contributions are made, both by the Helding Company and the employeas, to the fund
at the rate of 8.33% of the basic salary.

3.18 Financial instruments

Financial assets and lkiabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomes a party o
the contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised in case of assets, when the
contractual rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrenderad and in case of
liability, when the obligation is discharged, cancelled or expirad,

3.19 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities

A financial asset and a financial lability is onfy offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if the Group has legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amount and
interds either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and seftle the liability
simultaneously. Income ard expenses arising from such assets and liabilities are also offset
accordingly.

ar
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Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated into Pakistani Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the sefflement of such transactions and from the
translations at the year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are taken 1o profit and loss account currently.

3.20 Foreign currency translations

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiary companies are transiated fo Pak rupees at
exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. The income and expenses of foreign
subsidiary companies are transtated al average rate of exchange for the year. Translation
gains and losses arsing an the translation of net investment in foreign subsidiary companies
are laken o equity under “Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve™ and on disposal are
recognised in the profit and loss account.

3.21 Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets and
incurred during the period in connection with the activities necessary to prepare the asset for ils
intendead use are capitalized as a part of the cost of related assel.

Al other borrowing cosis are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

3.22 ljarah rentals

karah payments under an ljarab agreement are recognized as an expense in profit and loss
accournt on a straight line basis over the ljarah term unless another systemalic basis is
representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit,

3.23 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropriation (o reserves are recognized in the consolidated financial slatements
in the period in which thess arg approved.

3.24 Impairment
3.24.1 Financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whethar there is any objective
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence
incicates that ocne or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash
flows of that assat,

3.24.2 Non-financial assels

The carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assels are
assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If
any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised, as an expense in the profit and loss account, for the amourt by which an asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through
discounting of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specitic to the assets. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately
identifiable cash flows {cash generating units).

3.25 Functional and presentation currency

These consclidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Bupees, which is the
Group's functional and presentation currency.
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Note 2014 2013
4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT wmmemmneee- RUpEES ---mmemnns
Operating fixed assets 4.1 199,008,368 199 401,075
Capital wark-in-progress 44 17,057,686 _ 8,183998

216,066,054 207,585,073

4.1 Operating fixed assets

2014
Caost Accumuiated depreciation Book value  Depreciation
Bt As al Asoay Charge for g at gt Rale
duly i, Additions’ Juma 30, duly 1, thie yoar Juna 30, Juma 30, %
2013 {Daeletion) 2014 2013 [Hote 4.3) 2014 2nra POE ATOT
Rupeos
Leargatodd land 53,257 801 - 53.257.801 8401516 1,327 7210 BTEFLIAT 3A52R 564 204-3 83
Bunlgng on leasohol lnnd 33,820 579 - S3EMETE  MOT00.04 335 086 24082129 8736, 750 1
Laasahall improvemants 41,870 784 108R53R ARATODAFE  1ATAME PG OET 3T 047 5836 p1 k]
Fumituris ancf Bilngs BargaN BATRMG 1845TEIT BASESRL 1381981 LATARIG 138302 1]
Welesles a5.504 897 8182720 d2B57 357 F2.891 947 + B0 802 17.0a3787 156110570 a3
{19,038 3500 (7 vad.asz)
A visunt pguipmant 114, B0 2T BANAGT  TIOS2 AR FRTH0033 TOF2A24  BETIZAAT  ARa002TT 25
LishmRing equipmaent G097 824 1285833 B2 203,457 19,722 252 5,730,008 2545230 IETS 187 10
Ol agwpman 36,75V 16246376 SEISEIE 22255437 4, 85,323 26,054,750 12.038,185 15
Comgistars AT,5T1.454 VLHFRGAT  5A343EI 3AT0360F 6714566 45418065 13,825 066 33
443,115 004 38,052,559 471,028,633 248178 488 FT.FAL TS RTRBDFIEN  1E,BRE25T
. 110,038, 360) . {7V ahz)
Lisasied
Wetheis, B FERA40 BITLEE0 10006,671 2,360,802 1503753 3PS BI86118 k]
2014 A0 BAD. 445 42,324,219 481,126,304 250,430,370 30,339,518 28117936 199,008.368
SR L 17~ SRS 7 -
2013
Cosl A lated daprecinlion Bogk value  Depregiation
AB ot Az at Aol Charge for As ot a8 81 Rate
July @1, Addiions’ Juma 30, July 81, Thie yrar Jduna 30, Juna 30, '
2012 (Defetion) 2013 2012 {Hote 4.3) 2013 2013 P annum
Rupees
Lassonold land GBS0 . B3.267, 501 VS TR THEE BADLATE  S4A5hERE R04 -
Huildng on leasahokd lnd A3.830ETY - IELOETE 17T HED BRER 08B 200004 131R0EEE 10
Lerasahohd improdomanis 35 i 052 £,253, 732 A1 ATHTEA T A4 242 A 493777 ALETAGIE 10006, TRE 33
Farmibure ard hilga THIDETS 1,308,746 3,979 621 30470 B45 425 3,802.534 53087 087 a0
Vhiiclrs 34,305,080 JeEOT 35514087 82T0 0T 5 I65E06  PRE0IGAT  TRERA0SG o]
{1, 876.500) {1,243 368)
Audi visuid sdquiprml 100841817 14.?34.900 14802237 71308682 BIp1407  TATARGET 34862084 a5
74,520 3R 746
Uphnking ecuipmiem av1Erend 27O GOMITERS  1EIBUATE 401 776 0. TERERE 41005500 mn
Otfice pquipman] M asaad BATON IRTT0EET TR I 4300088 2RREIART T 15
Comglarg 41.534.375 GEELOAD 47OV 43S 3RE35073 SAEAE0 DB TUA8A0 8857 YIS A
388,4T3508 S6GEXS1E 443 115,004 RIZE04.083 AV 266.904 4B, 07HAEE T B3E536
. (205103 . . (1.ERRE4) . .
Leased
Wl vt A 249,200 2 ATE 441 8,725 441 1173271 + 0T 638 2,260 802 44654 539 3s
2013 392, 72,506 59,158,959 449,840,445 213,378,250 38,354,625 250439370 499,400,075
. E a5t EI f . i'l ﬁ‘l atl - B
4.2 Dispvusal of nper&tmg fixed assets:
Accumubated Book Sale
Cast depreciation value price Gain Mode of disposal Particulars of buyer
Vehicles B e et RUpa@s  —emtimnmnenenn e
Car 1,855,000 1,307,300 EST 700 1,300,000 42,300 Tendar
Car TBEL000 1,168,300 00700 1333500 B33 800 Tender
Car BES.000 468,300 200,700 570000 389,300 Tender
Car 0450 G0, 2135 EF0A35 A0S - Emplayss schami  Nayyar Fubal
Gar BaG 855 616,504 Bh4,256 264 256 B Emgioyes schama  Muhammad Agaat
Car 1,853 250 1,304 275 ERRATE 538975 . Ermplayes schema  Maimoans Siddiqu
Car 358,825 B5Y,24T AT ETE  A07 678 - Employes schame  Nauld Aftab
Car 8840 43,258 2Thegz I7s6ed - Emprayad schama  Ablas Hussain
Gar G840 &4.3,258 275682 275682 B Employes schame  Usman Khalid Khuwais
11 ¥ 3,311 255908 1 0
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Note 2014 2013
-------- Rupees --------
4.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as
follows:
Cost of production 19 23,145,102 22,378,794
Distribution cosls 20 5,269,375 2.0928.619
Administrative expenses 21 _ 10,825,041 13,047,212
39,339,518 38,354,625
4.4 Capital work in prograess
Opening balance 8,183,998 5,630,402
Additions during the year 22,861,523 31,965,961
Transtars to operating fixed assets (10,830,915) (29 412 365)
Transfers to intangible assels {3,156,920) -
Clesing balance 17,057,686 8,163,998
5. INTAMNGIELE ASSETS
2014
) Cost o Accumulated amortisation Book value
As at As at As at far As atl as atl Amaorti-
July D1, June 30, July 01, the yaar June 30, June 30, salion rate
Description 2014  Additions z014 2013 (NoteS1) 2014 2014 %%
1 51 | = =1L T par annum
Computer softwares 10,374 542 S5BER6ADG 16260848  B.317167 1851476 10168643 6002305  20-33
Licanse fae 10500000 21,382 673 31832673 4707780 (76417 6484197 25398476 667
Trade Mark 3.172.500 0000 3872500 1098632 B42541 1741173 2131327 20
2014 24,047,042 27.969.079 52,016,121 14,123,579 4.270,434 18,394,013 33,622,108
203
Caost Accumulated amortisation Bock value
Ag at As al Asg at Far Ag at as at Amarti-
July 01, June 30, July 01, the year June 30, June 30,  sation rate
Description 2012  Additions 2013 2012 (Nete&1) 2013 2013 5%
.......... - Rupees - P per annum
Computer soliwares 10,374 542 10,374,542 7,020,208 1196869 8317167 208737 2033
License fae 10,500,000 0500000 4007450  FORASD 4 FOV.FAD 5792220 66T
Trade Mark L7O7500  t465000 0 3,172,500 HE9BE2  AZBFSD 1098632 2073 B6S 20
2013 22,562,042 1.465.000 24,047.042 11.797610 2325969 14,123,579 0,623,463
Note 2014 2013
ettt 11 ] 11 LY
5.1  Amortisation for the year has been allocated as
follows:
Cost of production 19 2,658,610 1,738,110
Distribution cost 20 538,033 -
Administrative expenses 21 1,073,791 H87.859
_ 4270434 2325969
6. LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Security deposils
- Lease 1,027,050 704,550
- Rent 1,211,240 1,213.288
- Trade 19,492,560 24,364,025
- Others 130,506 270.506
21,861,356 26,552,368
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Note 2014 2013
ceveeeanss BUDEES wemvues -

7. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS

Unreleased / released less amaortisation 546,273,508 481,135,313
In production 6,998,811 5918111

553,272,319 487,053,424
Less: Current portion 304,853,048  288.858,307

_248418.271  _ 197,195.117
8. DEFERRED TAX
Deductible temporary differences
Provision for doubtful debts 8,716,140 10,835,957
Others 10,145,552 13,829,356
18,861,692 24 465313

Taxable temporary differences

Accelerated tax depreciation / amortisation allowances (14,916,670) (18,739,535}

3945022 5725778
9. TRADE DEBTS - unsecured
Considered good 790,405,463 686 257 B71
Considered doubtful 26,412,547 31,282 227
816,818,010 717.540,098
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 8.1 26,412,547 31282227
790,405,463 686,257 871
9.1 The movement in provision for doubtful debts is as
follows:
Balance as at the beginning of the year 31,282,227 31,720,019
Reversal of provision during the year 22 (4,869,680) -
Written off during the year - {437,792)
Balance as at the end of the year 26,412,547 31.282.227

9.2 The aging of trade debts as at June 30 is as
follows:
Meither past due nor impaired 637,338,865 514,605,784
Past due but not impaired
- &0 to 90 days 110,016,079 154 740,447
- over 90 days 43,050,519 16,911,640
790,405,463 686,257 871

10. ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good

Advances lo:
- producers 10.1 105,544,383 35,610,583
- suppliers 35,354,409 14,474,154
- employees againsl salary 661,099 450,606
- exacutives against salary 459,910 482 438
- gmployeas against expenses 3,413,833 1,173,437
145,433,634 52.171,218

10.1

Include Rs. 18,999 746/- and Rs. 3,220, 820/~ paid to M.D Production {Private) Limited and MMM

Productions, related parties.
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11. DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Deposits
Prepayments

12. QTHER RECEIVABLES - considered good
Receivable in respact of sale of DVDs

Sales tax recelvable
Others

13. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

= In current accounts
- in deposit accounts

th
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Note 2014 2013
semeemeeee QUpEES —eeeeeee
13,745,131 1,542 180
10,357,561 7753, 830
24,102,692 0,266,070

4,618,745 4,443,416
2,924,458 2,101,517

_ 4788419 1,501,379
12,331,622 2046 312
135.821 88 422
48,233,700/ 94,405,232

13.1 T2 148,817 138,231,784
120,382,517 232,637,016

120,518,338

232,725,438

13.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 8.5% to 9% {2013 8.5% o 9%) per annum,

14. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2074 2013 2014 2013
(Numberofshares)y — seeeee RUpPBES --menmave-
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/ each
50,000,000 50,000,000 Fully paid in cash 500,000,000 500,000,000
44,500,000 . Issuied as fully paid bonus shares 445,000,000 .
94,500,000 50,000,000 945,000,000 500,000,000

14.1 Include 13,230,000 (2013: 7.000,000) shares representing 14 (2013:14) percent holding by

Jahangir Siddiqui & Co. Ltd. — a refated party,

15. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

Mot later than one year

Later than one year and not later than five years
Total minimum lease paymenls

Less: Financia!l charges allocated to future periods
Present valug of minimum lease payments

Less: Current portion shown under current kabilities

2014 2013

Minimum Minimum

Lease Present lease

et el & (1] o T-T1 SRt

Present

payments value  payments  value

1,997,179 1,624,380 2,141,284 1839197
2,920,096 2,734,293 1478063 1,571,448
4,917,275 4,358,673 3,619,347 3410646

558,602 208,701

4,358,673 4,358,673 3410646 3,410,646
1,624,380 1,624,380 1,839,197 1,839147

2,734,293 2,734,283 1571449 1,571,448
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15.1 The above represent finance leases entered into by the Holding Company with local banks for
vehicles. Tolal lease rentals due under various lease agreements amount to Rs. 4.917million
(2013 Rs.3.619 million) and are payable in monthly installments fatest by 2016.0verdue rental
payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1 percent per day for the number of days the
rentals remain overdue, Taxes, repairs, replacement and insurance costs are to be borme by the
HoldingCompany. In case of termination of agreement, the HeldingCompany has to pay the entire
rent for the unexpired pericd. Thesecarry interest rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 2 (2013 2.15)
percant par annum.

2014 2013
reranrenas Rupees ---=-—---
16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 292,850,010 152,490,156
Accrued liabilities 190,319,246 117,272,639
Withholding tax payabie 19,014,653 6,701,881
Sales tax payable 3,287,189 3,271,860
Advances from customers 27,638,254 51,607,947
Workers' welfare fund 16,465,789 11,535,474
Others 6,107,556 3,402,860

655,682,697 _ 346.182,927
17. CONTINGEMNCIES AND COMMITMENTS
17.1  Contingencies

Subsequent to the year end, the Additional Commissioner inland Revenue has initiated audit for
the tax years 2008 to 2013 and raised a demand of Rs. 80,817 88% in respact of non-withholding
of tax aon agency commission by the Holding Company for the tax year 2008, The Holding
Company is currently contesting the said order before the appellate forum as well as the
Honorable High Court of Sindh in constitutional petition. The management, based on the legal
and tax advice, is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Holding Company
and accordingly no provision has been made in this respect in these consolidated linancial
statemeants,

17.2  Commitments

i}y Purchase of television programs commitments with MO Production (Private) Limited and MM
Productions, related parties as at Junme 30, 2014 amounted to Rs. 74,810,000/-and Rs.
22,500,000/ {2013: Rs. 34.750,000/-andRs 6,000,000/} respectively. Commitment for purchase
of television programs with other than related parties as at June 30, 2014 amounted to  Rs.
350,748 875/-(2013: Bs, 218,054,964/,

i)  Commitment for rentals under ljarah finance agreement:

2014 2013
-------- Rupees --—--—--
Within one year 1,574,844 1.852,062
After one year but not more than five years 439485 @ 2014329
2,014,329 3,866,391

Represents ljarah Finance Facility entered into with Islamic Bank in respect of a vehicle. Total
ljarah payments due under the agreement is As. 2.014 million (2013: As. 3.866 million) and ara
payable in monthly installments latest by Movember 2015, Taxes, repairs and replacement and
insurance costs are to be bome by the mujir (lessor)
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Note
18. REVEMUE - net
Advertisement revenue
Sales tax

Agency commission
Discount to customers

Less:

Production revenue
Digital revenue

Sales tax
Agency cCommission

Less:

Subscription income

19. COST OF PRODUCTION
Cost of outsourced programs
Cost of in-hause programs
Cost of inventory consurmed
Salanes and banelits
Depraciation

Amortisation

Traveling and conveyance
tlities

Rent, rates and taxes
Insurance

Repair and maintonance
Fes and subscription
Communication

Security charges
Consultancy

Printing and stationery
Donations

19.1
4.3
5.1

19.2

In production television pregrams - opeaning
In production television programs - closing

Released / unreleased programs - cpening
Released / unreleased programs - closing

19.1

th
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2014
3,977.758,697

518,409,473
497,720,096

L 238,727.247|

1,254,856,816
2,722,901,881

63,340,857
5,567,902
68,908,759

7,909,721
L 2,230,380
10,140,101
2,781,670,539

152,126,197

2013

Rupees =—---weeas

3,335.614,530

439,831,524
416,903,455
208,650,205
1,065,385,184
2,270,229,.346

36,430,000
1,634,758
38,064,758

218,316
466371
_____6B4.6ET7
2,307.609,417

21,837,387

2,933,796,736

2,329.446.804

952,425,397 653,534,906
151,476,438  06,726.622
325,480 1,207,503
238,058,693  203.261.218
23,145,102 22,378,794
2,658,610 1,738,110
21,872,908 18,480,466
11,186,460 11,200,362
6,855,700 4,166,559
7,939,129 6,365,281
11,448,288 10,152,116
4,842,421 2,315,000
7,254,035 5,447 685
2,861,494 1,500,804
3,687,433 3,801,919
622,498 344 307
91,490 .
1,447 651,666 1,042,650,740
5,918,111 14,170,763
(6,098,811)  (5.918,111)
1,446,570,966 1,050,903,302
481,135,313 635.864.418

(546,273,508)
1,381,432 771

{481,135,313)
1,205,632.437

19.2 Directors do not have any interest in the donees to whom donations were made.

Include Rs. 6,991,316/-(2013: As. 7,500,353/ in raspect of staff retirement benefits,
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20. DISTRIBUTION COSTS

21.

Advertisement and pramaoticn
Salaries and henefits
Traveling and conveyance
Rent, rates and taxes
Utilities

Depreciation

Amortizalion
Commumcation

Insurance

Repair and maintenance
Feas and subscription
Securnty charges

Printing and staticnery
Training

Operating lease rental
Donation

Note 2014 2013
—————— -~ Rupees -———

174,727,949 114,098,253
201 134,060,486 102,941,429
15,076,774 14,012,400

3,701,544 2,582 244
3,796,399 2.517.929
4.3 5,269,375 2,928,619
5.1 538,033 -
4,168,669 2,870,781
1,286,491 887 922

2,860,076 2111,754
1,588,558 1,186,325

189,755 151,151
733,745 579,405
445,196 ~
650,100 617,825
20.2 280,000

349.373,150 247,596,037

201 Include Rs, 4,298 065/~ (2013 R=. 4,638,497/-) in respect of stalf relirement benefits,

20.2 Directors do not have any interest in the donees to whom donations were made.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and benelits

Technical advisory fee
Depreciation

Amortisation

Repair and maintenance
Communication

Traveling ard conveyance

Fee and subsoription

Utilities

Legal and professional charges
Printing, stationery and periodicals
Rent, rates and laxes
Insurance

Auditors” remunearation
Operatiang lease rentals
Security charges

Donations

Note 2014 2013
—————— -~ Rupees -—--—--

211 220,805,354 159,652,076
21.2 30,000,000 30,000,000
4.3 10,925,041 13,047 212
5.1 1,073,791 587 859
10,359,016 8,556 604
3,981,433 2,611,853
17,108,645 11,188,184
11,480,985 4771420
6,298,901 4,643,825
16,614,227 11,582 448
3,182,604 2,111,429
12,083,424 8,586,918
4,201,341 1,474,205
21.3 3,520,047 3,071,606
1,294,368 962,508
95 367 61,000
375,140

353,024,584 263,684,373

211  Include Rs.2,668,3958/- (2013: Rs. 4,125,142/} in respect of staff retirement benefits.

21.2  This represents amount paid / payable to director of the Holding Company for technical advisory
services renderad in terms of the technical adviscry agreement duly approved by the Board of

Directors.
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23.

24.

25.

21.3  Auditors’ remuneration

Avidit fee
Halt yvearly review

Fee tor audit of consolidated financial statements

and other certifications
Tax services
Out of pocket expenses

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Profit on deposit accourds

Reversal of provision far doubtiul debts
Exchange loss

Income from non financial assets
Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets
Magazine, DVD sale and others

FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up on short term running finance
Finance lease charges
Bank charges

Note

8.1

4.2

th
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2014 2013
---------- Rupeges =—-seeee-
1,898,252 1,718,950
250,000 250,000
400,000 384,998
620,384 493,258
351,411 224 400
3520047 __ 3.071.606
17,590,023 12,048,838
41559|$&ﬂ =
(4,887,650) (2,970,566}
17,572,053 9,078,272
1,944,400/ 534,724
79,289,365 55,608,028
81,233,765 56,142,752
98,805,818 65,221,024
&,971,182 f,604,794
443,383 483,293
676,392 421815
8,090,957  7.509.902

23.1 Running finance facilities available from commercial banks as at June 30, 2014 amounted to Rs.
300 million {2013: Bs. 300 milfion), which remained un-utilized as at the year end

OTHER OPERATING EXFPENSES
Workers' Welfare Fund

Currant
Pricr

TAXATION

Current
Prior

Creferred

2014 2013
————————— Rupees ----——--
16,465,789 11,535,474
7,296,192 -
23,761,981 11,535,474
215,689,509 157,105,251
281,487 (4,307,198)
215,970,996 152,798,053
1,780,756 23.025 470
217,751,752 175823 523
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25.1 Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit

26.

27.

Accounting profit before faxation

Tax at applicable rate of 34% (2013: 35%)

Met tax effect of amounts not deductivle / (laxable) for tax purposes
Tax effect of prior years

Tax effect of income exempt from lax

EARMINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Profit after taxation Rupees
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

cutstanding during the year
Earnings per share Rupees

26.1 Basic eamning per share has no dilution effect.

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for :

Depreciation

Amortisation

Finance cosis

Exchange difference on translation of foreign subsidiaries
Exchange loss

Profit on deposit accounts

Reversal of provision for doubtful debts

Gain on disposals of operating fixed assets

Workers' welfare fund

Operating profit before working capital changes

Warking capital changes

(Increase)/ Decrease in current assets
Inventories

Television program costs

Trade debis

Advances

Deposits and prepayments

Other receivables

Increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Cash generated from operations

2014 2013
-------- Rupees ----—--
777,356,260 560,819,157
264,301,128 196,286,705
18,353,757 (4,.519,403)
281.487 (4,307,198)
(65,184,620) (11,636,581)
217,751,752 175,823,523
559,604,508 384 005 834
{Restated)

94,500,000 94 500,000
{Restated)

5.92 4.07

2014 2013
---------- Rupees =---ve--m-
777,366,260 560,819,157

39,339,518 38,354,625

4,270,434 2,325,969
8,090,957 7.509,902
{(3,551,517) 779,556
4,887,650 2,970,566
(17,590,023) | (12,048,838)

{(4,869,680) .

(1,944,400) (534,724)

16,465,789 | 12.435474

45,008,728 51,792 530
822,454,988 £12,611 687

20,655,387 | (26,040 9£4)
{14,994,741) 79,121,086
{99,277,912)| | {208,746 ,575)
{93,262,418) {1,196,150)
{14,806,622) (3,580,904)

(4,285,310) (3,887 628)

(205,971,614) (165,331.115)
188,229,111 71,830,047
B04,712485 519,110,619
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounis charged in the consolidated financial statements for remuneration, including
all benefits to the Chief Executive, Director and Executives are as follows:

2014 2013
Chiet Chiet
Executive Directors Executives Executive Directors Executives

- - Rupees -
Managerial remuneration 13,935,484 - 122,403,367 14,040,000 94 975 684
Bonus 95,221,084 - 14,343,817 64,310,846 14,216,233
Ratiremeant banafits - - 7,562,851 900,000 3.963,464
House rant 6,270,968 - 39,455,251 6,264,000 28,430,340
Utilities 1,393,548 - B, 767,835 1,236,000 6,317,857
Techmical advisory fee - 30,000,000 - . 30,000,000
Fuel and conveyance ____466.449  1.035238 10,141,088 = B56.343 646899 7105877

117,287,533 31,035,238 202,674,209 87667285 30646892 155002555

Mumbear 1 2 82 1 1 &3

28.1 The Chief Executive, Directors and certain Executives are also provided with free use of Group
maintamned cars in accordance with the Group's policy.

28.2 Aggregate amount charged in the consolidaled financial statements for fee to two directors was
Rs.540.000/- (2013: Rs. 140,000/-).

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Felated parties of the Group comprise associaled companies, retirement benefits fund and key
management personnel. Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which
have been disclosed elsewhere in these consolidaled financial statements are as follows:

Related Party

8D production

MM Productions

Creations

Media Gurus

Hum Metwork
Limited
Empioyess’
Provident Fund

Hum Metwork
Limited
Ermployess’
Gratuity Fund

e, Moomal
Shunaid

Mature of relationship

Chief Executive's spouse
ig chief executive officer

Chief Execulive's spouse
is partner

Chief Executive's Falher-
in-faw is the owner

Chief Executive's Sister-
in-law is the owner

Retirament fund

Retiremen! fund

Spouse of a Director

Mature of transactions

Purchase of television
[ROGrams

Purchase of lelevision
programs

Purchase of lelevision
i)flfl g."a ms

Purchase of television
programs

Contribution to fund

Contribution to fund

Managenal remuneration

2014 2013
—— Rupees ———
Restated
266,775,000 144,150,000
63,500,000 68,250 00
- 74,550,000
- 92 800,000
13,857,780 7245101
- 70164783
8,752,800 8,173,200
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30. PROVIDENT FUND

30.1

30.2

30.3

30.4

2014 2013
(Rupees in 000')
Un-Audited Audited

Payable to provident fund .

Details of the fund are as follows:

Size of the fund 36,730 16,120
Cost of investments made 11,174 9,948
Percentage of investments made 30% B2%
Fair value of investments 11,478 10,857

Break-up of investiments i terms of amount and percentage of the size of the provident fund are
as follows:

2014 2013
% of % ot
investment investment

Investments as size of the Investments as size of the

(Rs '000) fund (Rs '000) fund
------------ Un-audited —-—--—-eemoemeee Audited -----—eev

Treasury Bills 9,776 26% - -

Mutual funds 1,398 435 9,948 BE%G
Total 11,174 30% 9 948 B2

Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of the
Section 227 of the Ordinance and the rules formulated for this purpose.

31. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

311

Capital risk management

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is 1o maintain healthy capital ratios,
strong credit rating and optimal capital structures in order 1o ensure ample availability of finance
for its existing and potential investmeant projects, to maximise shareholder value and reduce the
cost of capital.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in light of changas in
economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the amaount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new sharas,
Neo changes were made in the objectives, policy and processes during the year ended June 30,
2014,

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus
net debl. Net debt is calculated as total loans and borrowings including any finance cast theraon,
rade and other payables, less cash and bank balances. Capital signifies equily as shown in the
halance shee! plus nel debl.
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The gearing ratios as at June 30, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
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2014 2013
------ - Rupees =-------—-

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 4,358,673 3,410,646
Trade and other payables 555,682,697 346,182,927
Accrued mark-up 942,584 -

Total debt 560,983,954 349 593,573
Cash and bank balances (120,518.338) (232,725,438)
Net debt 440,465,616 116,868,135
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 945,000,000 | 500.000,000
Unappropriated profit 412,156,569 | 952853,578

Equity
Equity and liabilities
Gearing ratio

31.2 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

1,357,156,569

1,797,622,185

1,452,853,578

1,569,721.713

25%

T

3.3

Credit risk is the risk which arlses with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will
fail to discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Group
attempis to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific
counterparties and continually assessing the creditworthiness of counterpartias,

Concentration of credit risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar
business activiies or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet
contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other
conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Group's performance
o developments affecting a particular industry.

The Group is exposed to credit risk on trade debts, loans and advances and long-term deposits.
The Group seeks fo minimize the credit risk exposure through having exposures only to
customers considered credit worthy and cbtaining securities where applicable.

Credit quality of financial assets

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by
reference to external cradit ratings or to historical information about counterpariy default rates:

2014 2013
--------- Rupees ----se-ee
Trade debts
Customers with no defaults in the past one year 480,956,215 A73,223 452
Customers with some defaults in past one year which have
been fully recoverad 156,382,650 141,382,332
637,338,865 514 605,784
Bank balances
Al 94,229,360 145,928 860
At 14,001,617 76,998,879
Al - 5212117
A3 12,151,540 4. 496,160
120,382,517  232.637.016

Arnual Report 2014 | MU METWORK LIMITED

100



th
HUM Nemﬂq 0 Anniversary

31.4 Liguidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. The Group applies the prudent risk management policies by maintaining sufficient cash and
bank balances and by keeping committed credit lines, The table below summarises the maturity
profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at the following repaorting dates:

Less than 3 ERLRF
Year gnded 30 June 2014 On demand manths muonths 110 & years Tatal
Rupaes
‘ 1,624,380 2,734,203 4,358,673
IA57. 210 | 364,853,181 156,872,296 . 555,642,697
942,584 - ] - | - ] 943,584
32,009,794 364,653,191 161,496 676 2,734,203 360,983,954
Less than 3 ERCRF
Year ended 30 Juna 2013 On demand maonths manths 1 to § years Tatal
T . T —————
Linhlibes apains! assels 5 el o
hnance leagse ‘ - 1,838,197 1,571,449 3,410,646
Trade and other payablas L AET G493 | NB936,434] | - | 346,182,527 |
127,246,493 230,775,631 1,571,448 349,583 573

31.5 Foreign currency risk management

Fareign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial assets or financial kabilities will
fluctuate due to a change in foreign exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and
payables exist due to transaclions in the foreign currency. The Group's exposure to foreign
currency risk is as follows:

2014 2013
———————— Us Dollars -—--—--
Trade debts 237,229 39,611
Deposits 11,375 11,375
Trade and other payables (1,314,702) (638,133)
Met {payable) / receivable (1,066,098) (E88,147)
The following sigrificant exchange rates have been apptied
at the reporting dates:
—————— Rupees =s—s-e--a-

Closing Exchange Rates (LISD) 99.45 100.5

Sensitivity analysis:

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity 1o & reasonably possible change in the US doflar
exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group's profit before taxation and
the Group's equity.

Change in
Us dollar Effect on
rate (%) profit

---Rupees---
30 June 2014 +10 (10,602,345)
-10 10,602,345
30 June 2013 10 ~ {5.910,877)
-10 5910877
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31.6 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Hows of financial nstruments will
fluctuate because of changes in the market interest rates. The Group's interest rate risk arises
from tinance lease obligations and bank balances. The Group manages these risks through risk
management strategies. All the borrowings of the Group are oblained in the funclional currency.

Sensitivity analysis:

The following figures demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rate,
with all other variables held constant, of the Group's profit before taxation:

Increase / Effect on
decrease in profit before
basis points taxation

Rupees
30 June 2014 +100 _ 677,902
-100 ~ (677,902)
30 June 2013 +100 ~1,348.211
-100 ~{1,348,211)

3.7 Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk thatl the fair value of the fulure cashifows of financial instrumants wil
fluctuate because of changes in markel prices whether those changes are caused by faclors
specific to the individual financial instrurment or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the markat,

As of balance sheet date, the Group is not exposed to such risk.
31.8 Fair value of financial instruments
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settfed, between
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction.The estimated fair value of all
financial assets and liabilities 15 considered not significantly different from book value.
32, SUBSEQUENT EVENT
The Board of Directors of the Holding Company in their meeting held on October 02, 2014 bhas
recommeandead a final cash dividend of Rs. 1.5/ per share @ 15% amounting to Rs. 141,750,000/ on the
existing paid-up value of the ordinary share capital for approval of shareholders in the Annual General
Meeting.
33. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These consolidated financal statements have been authorised for issue on Octobar 02, 2014 by the
Board of Directors of the Heoiding Company.
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34. GENERAL

34.1 There were no material reclassifications that could affect the consolidatediinancial statemenlts.

34.2 The number of employees of the Holding Company as at June 30, 2014 was 450 {2013: 427) and
average number of employees during the year was 437 (2013: 424),

34.3 Figures have been rounded off 1o the nearest Rupee.

Sd/- Sdi-
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIQUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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FORM OF PROXY

The Company Socretary,

HUM NETWORK LIMITED
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